Guide to the Harold C. Conklin Papers

MS 1956



compiled by Rachel L. Mihalko and staff of Manuscripts and Archives

December 2010

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	
Associated Materials	
Biographical / Historical	
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence, 1944-2005	
Series II: Maps, 1908-1977	
Series III: Topical Files, 1897-1998	
Accession 2016-M-0089: Additional materials, 1887-2016	
Yale University	
Topical files	
Professional service files	
Correspondence	
Accession 2019-M-0015: Additional materials, 1954-2015	
Yale University	
Correspondence	
Teaching files	
Selected Search Terms	85

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 1956

CREATOR: Conklin, Harold C., 1926-2016

TITLE: Harold C. Conklin papers

DATES: 1887-2016

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 81.42 linear feet (182 boxes)

LANGUAGE: The materials are primarily in English, with specific topical files containing

materials in Ilocano and Tagalog.

SUMMARY: The papers comprise correspondence, maps, and topical files documenting

the research of anthropologist Harold C. Conklin and his colleagues, particularly in the area of linguistics and focusing on the Philippines. The papers also document Conklin's professorial, curatorial, and administrative

work at Yale University.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1956

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1956.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of the Estate of Harold C. Conklin, 2009, 2016, and 2018.

Conditions Governing Access

The bulk of the collection is open for research.

Access to Yale University administrative files is prohibited for 35 years from creation of the records. Access to student and personnel files is prohibited for 75 years or life plus five years (whichever is longer). Access to administrative, student, and personnel records is established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Harold C. Conklin was transferred to Yale University in 2016. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact beinecke.library@yale.edu. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Harold C. Conklin Papers (MS 1956). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Associated Materials

Harold C. Conklin Philippine Collection (AFC 2001/007), Archive of Folk Culture, American Folklife Center, Library of Congress.

Biographical / Historical

Harold C. Conklin (1926-2016) received his BA degree from the University of California, Berkeley, in 1950 and his PhD from Yale University in 1955. He taught anthropology at Columbia University from 1954 until 1962, at which time he joined the Yale faculty. Conklin served as chair of the Department of Anthropology, curator of Anthropology, and director of Graduate Studies, as well as director of the Division of Anthropology at the Peabody Museum of Natural History. An emeritus professor, he retired from Yale in 1996. He was also the Frank Muzzy Crosby Professor Emeritus of the Human Environment. Conklin pioneered research in the field of ethnoscience, a discipline dealing with the way in which inhabitants of a particular area understand and treat their environment. His research focused primarily on ecology, ethnology, and linguistics in Southeast Asia, particularly the Philippines, and he authored numerous publications and articles in his field. Conklin died on February 18, 2016.

Scope and Contents

The papers comprise personal and professional correspondence, maps, and topical files, documenting the research of Conklin and his colleagues, particularly in the area of language in the Philippines. Maps were created in part by the American Geographical Society and the Army Map Service. The Topical Files include professional events and organizations in which Conklin participated; research materials

of colleagues Leonard Bloomfield, Frederick Russell Eggan, and Robert B. Fox; and materials relating to the Tasaday Controversy, in which the Tasaday, an indigenous people of Mindanao, a Philippine island, were considered in the 1970s-1980s to be the last vestiges of a stone age culture. Anthropologists and journalists questioned the validity of this claim. Additional files document Conklin's professorial, curatorial, and administrative activities at Yale, particularly in the Department of Anthropology and the Peabody Museum of Natural History.

Arrangement

The collection is arranged in three series and two additions: I. Correspondence, 1944-2005. II. Maps, 1908-1977. III. Topical Files, 1897-1998.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1944-2005

This series is arranged as it was received from Harold Conklin, in rough chronological order based on meaningful periods in his career.

b. 1, f. 1-6	Philippine Islands	1944-1948
b. 1, f. 7-12	Berkeley	1949-1950
b. 1, f. 13-17	New Haven	1950-1952
b. 1, f. 18	New Haven Christmas cards	1950-1952
b. 2, f. 1-5	Yg.I	1952-1954
b. 2, f. 6-10	New Haven-New York	1954-1955
b. 2, f. 11-14	New York	1956-1957
b. 2, f. 15-18	Yg II	1957-1958
b. 3, f. 1-18	New York	1959-1962
b. 4, f. 1-2	New York	1961-1962
b. 4, f. 3-8	Bayninan	1962-1963
b. 4, f. 9-21	New Haven	1963-1965
b. 5, f. 1-15	New Haven	1965-1967
b. 6, f. 1-4	M-Z	1967-1968
b. 6, f. 5-9	Bayninan A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1968-1969
b. 6, f. 10-19	A-W	1969-1971
b. 7 , f. 1-7	A-W	1971-1973
b. 7 , f. 8-15	A-Z	1973-1975
b. 7, f. 16-17		
D. 7, 1. 10-17	A-D	1975-1977
b. 8, f. 1-6	A-D E-Z	1975-1977 1975-1977
b. 8, f. 1-6	E-Z	1975-1977
b. 8, f. 1-6 b. 8, f. 7-12	E-Z A-Y	1975-1977 1977-1979

b. 10, f. 10-14	A-I	1989-1991
b. 11, f. 1-4	K-W	1989-1991
b. 11, f. 5-11	A-Z	1992-1993
b. 12 , f. 1-4	A-Z	1994-1995
b. 12, f. 5-13	A-P	1996-2005
b. 13, f. 1-5	Q-Z	1996-2005

Series II: Maps, 1908-1977

Maps deal primarily with land usage, district drainage, and related topics in the Philippine islands.

b. 14	Luzon, Philippines M-678	1908
	1977 enlargement of a 1908 Hodgson and Briesmeister map (1: 2500,000; 1: 1,115,000).	
b. 14	Bayninan M-1022	1977
	Labeled: AGS (American Geographical Society), underlay and overlay, plate 35-C.	
b. 15	Philippines, north central Ifugao	1972
	Labeled: Area B = NC 1, 8 in 1, 1 : 5,000, AGS.	
b. 17, 16	Cordon, Luzon, Philippine Islands M-358	1963-1972
	Label: Area I aerial photo coverage, 1:50,000, paper underlay of combined AMS (Army Map Service, Corps of Engineers) sheets (hab + 1967), 1972; film overlay - air photo index; ISA/tg 1972, H's negs; PAF photography, 1963-1966.	
b. 18	Santos M-362, M-363, M-364X	1969-1975
	1:50,000 MS and AS sheets: (M-362) overlay, Plate 4; (M-362) Santos, 1969 Apr 16, Plate 4, AP 54; (M-363) color tint elevation band overlay, 1969 Jun 9, Plate 4; (M-364X) Plate 5, District drainage, Ifugao, 1974; Plate 5, 3 small maps of Ifugao districts (1973-1975).	
b. 19	Pu'itan, Kinnakin, Bayninan (North Central Ifugao), Philippines	1972
	1:5,000, from AGS (American Geographical Society) 1972 maps.	
b. 19	Mountain Province, Philippines M-65 2 Items (sheets)	Circa 1970
	1:12,500, black and white, linear lined.	
b. 20	Sagada, Mountain Province, Philippines	1963

Series III: Topical Files, 1897-1998

The materials are primarily in English. Some notecards contain Ilocano and Tagalog with English translations.

Topical Files include professional events and organizations in which Conklin participated; research materials of colleagues Leonard Bloomfield, Frederick Russell Eggan, and Robert B. Fox; and materials relating to the Tasaday Controversy. (The Tasaday, an indigenous people of Mindanao, a Philippine island, were considered in the 1970s-1980s to be the last vestige of a stone age culture. The validity of this claim was questioned by anthropologists and journalists.)

Materials are arranged by subject and alphabetically therein.

Bloomfield, Leonard

Ilocano

b. 21, f. 2-4 Notebooks 1941-1942 b. 21, f. 5-7 Notes, boxed 1941-1942 b. 21, f. 8-9 Notes, loose 1941-1942 b. 21, f. 10-13 Text and text translations, manuscript 1941-1942 b. 21, f. 14-16 Text, typescript 1941-1942 b. 21, f. 17-19 Text translations, typescript 1941-1942 b. 22-23 Vocabulary forms and formatives Consists of 2"x5" note cards, some with Slavic forms on the verso. 1941-1942 b. 21, f. 20 Tagalog précis (unpublished) Circa 1915 Eggan, Fred b. 24, f. 1 Assembly at University of Chicago Includes memorial brochure, HCC notes, and information on Eggan's papers. 1990-1991 b. 24, f. 2 By Fred Eggan 1978-1989 b. 24, f. 3 By others 1976-1991 Correspondence b. 24, f. 4 1947-1948 1947-1948	b. 21, f. 1	Conklin correspondence with Isadore Dyen	1990
b. 21, f. 8-9 Notes, loose 1941-1942 b. 21, f. 10-13 Text and text translations, manuscript 1941-1942 b. 21, f. 14-16 Text, typescript 1941-1942 b. 21, f. 17-19 Text translations, typescript 1941-1942 b. 22-23 Vocabulary forms and formatives Consists of 2"x5" note cards, some with Slavic forms on the verso. b. 21, f. 20 Tagalog précis (unpublished) Circa 1915 Eggan, Fred b. 24, f. 1 Assembly at University of Chicago Includes memorial brochure, HCC notes, and information on Eggan's papers. Biographical writings b. 24, f. 2 By Fred Eggan 1978-1989 b. 24, f. 3 By others 1976-1991 Correspondence	b. 21, f. 2-4	Notebooks	1941-1942
b. 21, f. 10-13 Text and text translations, manuscript b. 21, f. 14-16 Text, typescript 1941-1942 b. 21, f. 17-19 Text translations, typescript 1941-1942 b. 22-23 Vocabulary forms and formatives Consists of 2"x5" note cards, some with Slavic forms on the verso. b. 21, f. 20 Tagalog précis (unpublished) Circa 1915 Eggan, Fred b. 24, f. 1 Assembly at University of Chicago Includes memorial brochure, HCC notes, and information on Eggan's papers. Biographical writings b. 24, f. 2 By Fred Eggan 1978-1989 b. 24, f. 3 By others 1976-1991 Correspondence	b. 21, f. 5-7	Notes, boxed	1941-1942
b. 21, f. 14-16 Text, typescript 1941-1942 b. 21, f. 17-19 Text translations, typescript 1941-1942 b. 22-23 Vocabulary forms and formatives Consists of 2"x5" note cards, some with Slavic forms on the verso. b. 21, f. 20 Tagalog précis (unpublished) Eggan, Fred b. 24, f. 1 Assembly at University of Chicago Includes memorial brochure, HCC notes, and information on Eggan's papers. Biographical writings b. 24, f. 2 By Fred Eggan 1978-1989 b. 24, f. 3 By others 1976-1991 Correspondence	b. 21, f. 8-9	Notes, loose	1941-1942
b. 21, f. 17-19 Text translations, typescript 1941-1942 b. 22-23 Vocabulary forms and formatives Consists of 2"x5" note cards, some with Slavic forms on the verso. b. 21, f. 20 Tagalog précis (unpublished) Eggan, Fred b. 24, f. 1 Assembly at University of Chicago Includes memorial brochure, HCC notes, and information on Eggan's papers. Biographical writings b. 24, f. 2 By Fred Eggan 1978-1989 b. 24, f. 3 By others Correspondence	b. 21, f. 10-13	Text and text translations, manuscript	1941-1942
b. 22-23 Vocabulary forms and formatives Consists of 2"x5" note cards, some with Slavic forms on the verso. b. 21, f. 20 Tagalog précis (unpublished) Eggan, Fred b. 24, f. 1 Assembly at University of Chicago Includes memorial brochure, HCC notes, and information on Eggan's papers. Biographical writings b. 24, f. 2 By Fred Eggan 1978-1989 b. 24, f. 3 By others Correspondence	b. 21, f. 14-16	Text, typescript	1941-1942
Consists of 2"x5" note cards, some with Slavic forms on the verso. b. 21, f. 20 Tagalog précis (unpublished) Circa 1915 Eggan, Fred b. 24, f. 1 Assembly at University of Chicago 1990-1991 Includes memorial brochure, HCC notes, and information on Eggan's papers. Biographical writings b. 24, f. 2 By Fred Eggan 1978-1989 b. 24, f. 3 By others 1976-1991 Correspondence	b. 21, f. 17-19	Text translations, typescript	1941-1942
Eggan, Fred b. 24, f. 1 Assembly at University of Chicago Includes memorial brochure, HCC notes, and information on Eggan's papers. Biographical writings b. 24, f. 2 By Fred Eggan 1978-1989 b. 24, f. 3 By others 1976-1991 Correspondence	b. 22-23		1941-1942
b. 24, f. 1 Assembly at University of Chicago Includes memorial brochure, HCC notes, and information on Eggan's papers. Biographical writings b. 24, f. 2 By Fred Eggan 1978-1989 b. 24, f. 3 By others Correspondence	b. 21, f. 20	Tagalog précis (unpublished)	Circa 1915
Includes memorial brochure, HCC notes, and information on Eggan's papers. Biographical writings b. 24, f. 2 By Fred Eggan 1978-1989 b. 24, f. 3 By others 1976-1991 Correspondence	Eggar	n, Fred	
b. 24, f. 2 By Fred Eggan 1978-1989 b. 24, f. 3 By others 1976-1991 Correspondence			1990-1991
b. 24, f. 3 By others 1976-1991 Correspondence		Biographical writings	
Correspondence	b. 24, f. 2	By Fred Eggan	1978-1989
	b. 24, f. 3	By others	1976-1991
b. 24, f. 4 1947-1948 1947-1948		Correspondence	
	b. 24, f. 4	1947-1948	1947-1948
b. 24, f. 5 1990-1991 1990-1991	b. 24, f. 5	1990-1991	1990-1991
Department of Anthropology, University of Chicago		Department of Anthropology, University of Chicago	
b. 24, f. 6 M.A. and Ph.D. list 1897-1991	h 24 f 6		1007 1001

Eggan, Fred > Department of Anthropology, University of Chicago (continued)

b. 24, f. 6	Anthropology at Chicago: Tradition, Discipline, Department Catalogue for exhibition marking the fiftieth anniversary of the Department of Anthropology, October 1979-February 1980.	1979
b. 24, f. 7	Dinner at Field Museum	1982
b. 24, f. 8	Papers at University of Chicago Library: preliminary inventory	1989-1991
b. 24, f. 9	Philippine Studies Program annual reports, I-IX	1953-1962
	Publications	
	Articles	
b. 24, f. 10	1941-1959	1941-1959
b. 24, f. 11	1960-1969	1960-1969
b. 24, f. 12	1974-1991	1974-1991
b. 24, f. 13	Tinguian (and Ilocano) Dreams from Abra Province, Philippines	1957
	Fox, Robert B.	
b. 24, f. 14	Correspondence and clipping	1985
b. 25	Notecards with bibliography and information on obituary	Circa 1985
b. 24, f. 15	Obituary background and photographs	1966-1985
b. 24, f. 16-17	Obituary material	1985-1987
	Professional events and organizations	
b. 26, f. 1	American Academy of Arts and Sciences (AAAS)	1993-1997
	American Anthropological Association (AAA)	
	Annual meeting	
b. 26, f. 2	Atlanta and Athens, Georgia	1994 November 30-December 4
b. 26, f. 3	New Orleans, LA	1990
b. 26, f. 4	Phoenix, AZ	1988 November
b. 26, f. 5	San Francisco, CA	1992 November
	Washington, DC	
b. 26, f. 6	1985 December 4-8	1985 December 4-8
b. 26, f. 7	1993	1993
b. 26 , f. 8	1995 November 15-19	1995 November 15-19

Professional events and organizations > American Anthropological Association (AAA) (continued)

b. 26, f. 9	Correspondence	1985-1996
b. 26, f. 10	Language, Culture, and Ethnosemantics: A Mélange honoring David French	1987
b. 26 , f. 11	Luncheon with visiting Vietnamese scholars, Washington, DC	1989 November
b. 26, f. 12	Reception in honor of Lita Osmundsen, Philadelphia, PA	1986 December
b. 26, f. 13	The Asia Society Philippines Council	1963 November
b. 26, f. 14	L'Asie du Sud-Est et le Monde Insulindien (ASEMI)	1986
b. 26, f. 15	Association for Asian Studies, Inc. (AAS)	1993-1995
b. 26, f. 16	Cambridge University Press: Atran manuscript	1985-1988
b. 26 , f. 17	Cultural Anthropology, Roy G. D'Andrade and David M. Schneider	1981-1985
b. 26, f. 18	Encyclopedia of World Cultures, David Levinson, ed., sponsored by Human Relations Area Files (HRAF) at Yale University	1989-1992
b. 26, f. 19	Food plants encyclopedia: Yale Encyclopedia of Food Sources: Plants	1987-1988
b. 26, f. 20	Fowler Museum, UCLA: Roy Hamilton	1995-1996
b. 26, f. 21	Freeman, J. D.: correspondence Includes material on Margaret Mead, R. Rappoport, Iban, and New Haven visit.	1981-1986
	Fyssen Foundation Prize, Paris	
b. 26, f. 22	Fyssen Foundation Prize, Paris Allocation	1984
b. 26, f. 22 b. 26, f. 23		1984 1983-1984
	Allocation	1983-1984 1984
b. 26, f. 23	Allocation Award Award ceremony 1 Audiocassette Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and	1983-1984 1984
b. 26, f. 23 b. 27	Award Award ceremony 1 Audiocassette Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	1983-1984 1984
b. 26, f. 23 b. 27 b. 26, f. 24	Award Award ceremony 1 Audiocassette Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. Award ceremony photographs	1983-1984 1984
b. 26, f. 23 b. 27 b. 26, f. 24 b. 26, f. 25	Award Award ceremony 1 Audiocassette Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. Award ceremony photographs Background	1983-1984 1984 1984 1979-1984
b. 26, f. 23 b. 27 b. 26, f. 24 b. 26, f. 25 b. 26, f. 26	Allocation Award Award ceremony 1 Audiocassette Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. Award ceremony photographs Background Correspondence	1983-1984 1984 1984 1979-1984 1984-1986
b. 26, f. 23 b. 27 b. 26, f. 24 b. 26, f. 25 b. 26, f. 26 b. 26, f. 27	Allocation Award Award ceremony 1 Audiocassette Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. Award ceremony photographs Background Correspondence Diagrams (English)	1983-1984 1984 1984 1979-1984 1984-1986 1984
b. 26, f. 23 b. 27 b. 26, f. 24 b. 26, f. 25 b. 26, f. 26 b. 26, f. 27 b. 26, f. 28	Allocation Award Award ceremony 1 Audiocassette Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. Award ceremony photographs Background Correspondence Diagrams (English) Figures (and b. board)	1983-1984 1984 1984 1979-1984 1984-1986 1984

Professional events and organizations > Fyssen Foundation Prize, Paris (continued)

b. 26, f. 31	Letters of regret	1984
b. 26, f. 32	MLA interview in <i>Lettre d'Information: Culture, Sciences, Techniques,</i> #8, French Embassy newsletter	1984 April
b. 26, f. 33	Press coverage	1984
	Remarks by Professor Conklin	
b. 26, f. 34	English versions	1984
b. 26, f. 35	French versions	1984
	Institute for Intercultural Studies (IIS)	
b. 26, f. 36	Correspondence, mailing list, memoranda	1987-1997
b. 26, f. 37	Directors and committees	1990-1996
b. 26, f. 38	Meeting: George Mason University	1997
b. 26, f. 39	Meetings minutes	1989-1993
	International Conference on Austronesian Linguistics (ICAL)	
b. 26, f. 40	Auckland, New Zealand, fifth conference	1988 January
b. 26, f. 41	Hawaii, sixth conference	1991 May 20-24
b. 26, f. 42	Leiden, seventh conference	1994 August 22-27
b. 26, f. 43	International Philippines Studies Conference (Fifth), Honolulu, Hawaii	1996 April 14-16
b. 26, f. 44	Lynch, Owen, World Resources Institute (WRI) Correspondence concerning "slash and burn" mess and Ann Thrupp.	1993-1994
b. 26, f. 45	Museum of the American Indian, Iroquois publication	1985
	National Academy of Sciences	
b. 26 , f. 46	Clips, correspondence, news release	1987-1992
b. 26, f. 47	Correspondence	1984-1996
b. 26, f. 48	Frake, Charles Oliver	1986
b. 26, f. 49	Lang, Serge	1982-1989
b. 26, f. 50	Lists and voting	1980-1996
b. 26, f. 51	Proposals for nomination	1981-1993
b. 26, f. 52	Whitney, William Dwight: conflict and resignation	1991-1992
b. 26, f. 53	National Geographic Society	1990-1991
b. 26, f. 54	New York Botanical Garden: Prance visit	1986

Professional events and organizations (continued)

b. 26, f. 55	Olson, Sherry, McGill University, Geography Department	1987
b. 26, f. 56	Paper Institute, Atlanta	1994
b. 26, f. 57	Philippines Centennial Commission	1996-1998
b. 26, f. 58	Pinther, Everest	1988
	Prizes and Awards	
b. 26 , f. 59	Bandelier Award	1984-1985
b. 26, f. 60	Cosmos Prize (Osaka, Japan)	1993-1994
b. 26, f. 61	Fukuoka, Asian Cultural Prize Committee	1990-1997
b. 26, f. 62	MacArthur Foundation: correspondence	1981-1990
b. 26, f. 63	Sigma Xi	1990
b. 26, f. 64	Smithsonian: International Rice Research Institute travelling exhibit	1985
	Social Science Research Council	
b. 26, f. 65	Annual Report	1993-1994
b. 26 , f. 66	Social Science Research Council: The First Fifty Years, by Elbridge Sibley	1974
b. 26, f. 67	Southeast Asia Studies (SEAS) conference: Other Indonesians	1993
b. 28, f. 1	Stanford University Press: George Sherman manuscript	1987-1988
D. 20, 1. I	Stamora Oniversity (1655). George one-man manascript	
. 20, 1. 1	Survival International - USA (SI-USA)	
b. 28, f. 2		1984-1991
	Survival International - USA (SI-USA)	
b. 28, f. 2	Survival International - USA (SI-USA) Correspondence	1984-1991
b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3	Survival International - USA (SI-USA) Correspondence Minutes	1984-1991 1984-1990
b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3	Survival International - USA (SI-USA) Correspondence Minutes Publications	1984-1991 1984-1990
b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3 b. 28, f. 4	Survival International - USA (SI-USA) Correspondence Minutes Publications Trips	1984-1991 1984-1990 Circa 1980-1989
b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3 b. 28, f. 4 b. 29, f. 1	Survival International - USA (SI-USA) Correspondence Minutes Publications Trips New York City, Newark, Philadelphia, Washington, D.C.	1984-1991 1984-1990 Circa 1980-1989 1993 March
b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3 b. 28, f. 4 b. 29, f. 1 b. 29, f. 2	Survival International - USA (SI-USA) Correspondence Minutes Publications Trips New York City, Newark, Philadelphia, Washington, D.C. St. Louis, MO	1984-1991 1984-1990 Circa 1980-1989 1993 March
b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3 b. 28, f. 4 b. 29, f. 1 b. 29, f. 2	Survival International - USA (SI-USA) Correspondence Minutes Publications Trips New York City, Newark, Philadelphia, Washington, D.C. St. Louis, MO Universiti Sains Malaysia	1984-1991 1984-1990 Circa 1980-1989 1993 March
b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3 b. 28, f. 4 b. 29, f. 1 b. 29, f. 2 b. 29, f. 3	Survival International - USA (SI-USA) Correspondence Minutes Publications Trips New York City, Newark, Philadelphia, Washington, D.C. St. Louis, MO Universiti Sains Malaysia University of California, Berkeley	1984-1991 1984-1990 Circa 1980-1989 1993 March 1990 1983-1986
b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3 b. 28, f. 4 b. 29, f. 1 b. 29, f. 2 b. 29, f. 3	Survival International - USA (SI-USA) Correspondence Minutes Publications Trips New York City, Newark, Philadelphia, Washington, D.C. St. Louis, MO Universiti Sains Malaysia University of California, Berkeley Anthropology Museum: Lowie, Hearst	1984-1991 1984-1990 Circa 1980-1989 1993 March 1990 1983-1986
b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3 b. 28, f. 4 b. 29, f. 1 b. 29, f. 2 b. 29, f. 3 b. 29, f. 4 b. 29, f. 5	Survival International - USA (SI-USA) Correspondence Minutes Publications Trips New York City, Newark, Philadelphia, Washington, D.C. St. Louis, MO Universiti Sains Malaysia University of California, Berkeley Anthropology Museum: Lowie, Hearst Newsletter, course and faculty information	1984-1991 1984-1990 Circa 1980-1989 1993 March 1990 1983-1986
b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3 b. 28, f. 4 b. 29, f. 1 b. 29, f. 2 b. 29, f. 3 b. 29, f. 4 b. 29, f. 5 b. 29, f. 6	Survival International - USA (SI-USA) Correspondence Minutes Publications Trips New York City, Newark, Philadelphia, Washington, D.C. St. Louis, MO Universiti Sains Malaysia University of California, Berkeley Anthropology Museum: Lowie, Hearst Newsletter, course and faculty information University of California Press: Martin Lewis book University of Chicago Press: History of Cartography, volume 2, book 2, by	1984-1991 1984-1990 Circa 1980-1989 1993 March 1990 1983-1986 1992 1985

Professional events and organizations (continued)

$Wenner-Gren\ Foundation\ for\ Anthropological\ Research\ (WGFAR)$

b. 29 , f. 9	Address lists	1986-1993
	Advisory Council	
b. 29 , f. 10-11	Minutes	1986-1990
b. 29, f. 12	Nominations for new members	1986-1990
b. 29, f. 13	Correspondence	1986-1990
b. 29, f. 14	Directories	1988-1989
b. 29, f. 15	Peters projection	1985-1987
Tag	galog notecards	
b. 30	Nicknames	Circa 1952
	Vocabulary	Circa 1952
b. 31	A-D	
b. 32	G-N	
b. 33	P-Y	
Tas	aday controversy	
b. 34, f. 1	Asiaweek	1986 June 15
	Articles	
b. 34, f. 2-3	A-F	1971-1989
b. 34, f. 4	G-McL	1971-1990
b. 34, f. 5	Molony	1972-1988
b. 34, f. 6-7	M-Z	1971-1990
b. 34, f. 8	Articles and notes	1991-1993
b. 34, f. 9-10	Clippings	1970-1990
b. 34, f. 11-13	Correspondence	1970-1989
b. 34 , f. 14	Cultural Survival Quarterly, vol. 15, #1	1991
b. 34, f. 15	Eggan and others	1989-1990
b. 34 , f. 16	Elizalde	1986-1988
b. 34, f. 17	Legal, reports	1987-1989
	National Geographic	
b. 34, f. 18	Volume 140, #2	1971 August

Tasaday controversy > National Geographic (continued)

b. 34, f. 19	Volume 142, #2	1972 August
b. 34, f. 20	Open letters and statements	1986-1989
b. 34, f. 21	Protecting Man's Right to Choice Panamin	1972
b. 34, f. 22	Random papers on the Tasaday	1989
b. 34, f. 23	Readings on the Tasaday, edited by Virginia B. Dandon	1989
b. 34, f. 24	Tasaday Documents	1971
b. 34, f. 25	A Tasaday Folio, by Jerome B. Bailen	1986
b. 34, f. 26	Tribal Forum	1987 November- December

Accession 2016-M-0089: Additional materials, 1887-2016

This accession comprises Yale University administrative and teaching files, topical files, professional service files, and correspondence documenting Harold Conklin's professional responsibilities at Yale University and in professional organizations. The Yale University files document Harold Conklin's tenure at Yale University, including trips with the Association of Yale Alumni, teaching and research records from the Anthropology and Linguistics departments, and curatorial files from the Peabody Museum of Natural History. The records also document Conklin's professorial and administrative responsibilities at Yale, particularly in the Department of Anthropology, such as his chair and committee service, courses and exhibitions, the Agrarian Studies Program, Southeast Asia Studies activities, and the development of Human Relations Area Files. Those activities are represented through memoranda, meeting minutes, course and student files, personnel and financial records, event ephemera, and exhibition planning.

Topical files contain field research, correspondence, and biographical materials of Conklin's colleagues and students, including Patricia O. Afable, Richard F. Barton, Arthur Einhorn, Michiko Takaki, and Owen A. Tomlinson. Files on Floyd G. Lounsbury, William H. Scott, and William C. Sturtevant were compiled by Harold Conklin to write their obituaries.

Professional service files include records of conference activities, presentations, and projects in which Conklin participated.

Correspondence documenting Conklin's professional activities and communications with colleagues is present throughout the accession and is also included in the correspondence grouping.

Manuscripts and Archives staff grouped material on similar subjects together during processing to facilitate access by researchers. Folders without titles and loose papers were titled during processing.

The accession is arranged in four groupings: Yale University, Topical files, Professional service files, and Correspondence.

Yale University

This grouping includes files documenting Harold Conklin's tenure at Yale University as a professor in the Department of Anthropology and as Curator of Anthropology for the Peabody Museum of Natural History. Materials include research on the history of the Department of Anthropology, Conklin's teaching files, meeting minutes, and notes from councils and study groups in which Conklin participated.

Files are arranged by subject in alphabetical order. Additional materials related to the Peabody Museum are also in the Professional service grouping.

The bulk of the materials is open for research. Yale University student, personnel, and administrative records are restricted as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives. Any restricted records are noted as such.

Association of Yale Alumni (AYA) educational programs

Indonesia, March 1983

b. 1, f. 1	Bali, Lombok	1981–1983
b. 1, f. 2	Indonesia: A Voyage to the Isles of the Java Sea, itinerary	1983
b. 1, f. 3	Indonesia trip, correspondence	1982
b. 1, f. 4	Flores-Banda and Komodo	1982

Yale University > Association of Yale Alumni (AYA) educational programs > Indonesia, March 1983 (continued)

b. 1, f. 5	Indonesian Passage background	1981–1983
b. 1, f. 6	Java	1982-1983
b. 1, f. 7	Land	1961–1979
b. 1, f. 8	Lectures	1982
b. 1, f. 9	Malaysia, Universiti Sains Malaysia (USM), Penang	1982-1983
b. 1, f. 10	People and culture	1982
b. 1, f. 11	Photographs	1983
b. 1, f. 12	Technology and art	Circa 1983
b. 1, f. 13	Travel planning notes	1980-1984
b. 1, f. 14	Singapore	1980-1983
b. 1, f. 15	Sulawesi, Salayar	1983
S	outh Pacific Islands of Discovery: Australia to Fiji, March 1987	
b. 2, f. 1	Australia, general information	1986-1987
b. 2, f. 2	Bougainville, North Solomons	1986-1987
b. 2, f. 3	Canberra, Visiting Fellow correspondence with the Australian National University	1986-1987
b. 2, f. 4	Fiji	1986-1987
b. 2, f. 4 b. 2, f. 5	Fiji Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands	1986–1987 1987
	·	
b. 2, f. 5	Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands	1987
b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6-7	Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands Maps of the South Pacific	1987 1987
b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6-7 b. 2, f. 8	Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands Maps of the South Pacific Melanesia, notes and itinerary	1987 1987 1986–1987
b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6-7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9	Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands Maps of the South Pacific Melanesia, notes and itinerary Papua New Guinea	1987 1987 1986–1987 1985–1986
b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6-7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10-11	Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands Maps of the South Pacific Melanesia, notes and itinerary Papua New Guinea Photographs	1987 1987 1986–1987 1985–1986 1987
b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6-7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10-11 b. 2, f. 12	Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands Maps of the South Pacific Melanesia, notes and itinerary Papua New Guinea Photographs Photographs by Holcombes	1987 1987 1986–1987 1985–1986 1987
b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6-7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10-11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 3, f. 1	Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands Maps of the South Pacific Melanesia, notes and itinerary Papua New Guinea Photographs Photographs by Holcombes Rabaul, New Britain Island	1987 1987 1986–1987 1985–1986 1987 1987
b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6-7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10-11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 3, f. 1 b. 3, f. 2	Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands Maps of the South Pacific Melanesia, notes and itinerary Papua New Guinea Photographs Photographs by Holcombes Rabaul, New Britain Island Santa Ana, Solomon Islands	1987 1987 1986–1987 1985–1986 1987 1987 1987
b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6-7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10-11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 3, f. 1 b. 3, f. 2 b. 3, f. 3	Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands Maps of the South Pacific Melanesia, notes and itinerary Papua New Guinea Photographs Photographs by Holcombes Rabaul, New Britain Island Santa Ana, Solomon Islands Santa Cruz Islands	1987 1987 1986–1987 1985–1986 1987 1987 1987 1972–1975 1982–1987
b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6-7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10-11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 3, f. 1 b. 3, f. 2 b. 3, f. 3 b. 3, f. 4	Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands Maps of the South Pacific Melanesia, notes and itinerary Papua New Guinea Photographs Photographs by Holcombes Rabaul, New Britain Island Santa Ana, Solomon Islands Santa Cruz Islands Solomon Islands	1987 1987 1986–1987 1985–1986 1987 1987 1987 1972–1975 1982–1987
b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6-7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10-11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 3, f. 1 b. 3, f. 2 b. 3, f. 3 b. 3, f. 4 b. 3, f. 5	Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands Maps of the South Pacific Melanesia, notes and itinerary Papua New Guinea Photographs Photographs by Holcombes Rabaul, New Britain Island Santa Ana, Solomon Islands Santa Cruz Islands Solomon Islands South Pacific trip, planning and ship information	1987 1987 1988-1987 1985-1986 1987 1987 1987 1987 1982-1987 1986-1987
b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6-7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10-11 b. 2, f. 12 b. 3, f. 1 b. 3, f. 2 b. 3, f. 3 b. 3, f. 4 b. 3, f. 5 b. 3, f. 6	Kiriwina, Trobriand Islands Maps of the South Pacific Melanesia, notes and itinerary Papua New Guinea Photographs Photographs by Holcombes Rabaul, New Britain Island Santa Ana, Solomon Islands Santa Cruz Islands Solomon Islands South Pacific trip, planning and ship information South Pacific postcards	1987 1987 1988-1987 1985-1986 1987 1987 1987 1982-1987 1986-1987 1987

Yale University > Association of Yale Alumni (AYA) educational programs > South Pacific Islands of Discovery: Australia to Fiji, March 198 [...] (continued)

b. 3, f. 9	Talks by Conklin	1986-1987
b. 3, f. 10	Tikopia	1986-1987
b. 3, f. 11	Vanuatu	1986-1987
	Peru, Ecuador, and the Galapagos Islands, May 1987	
b. 4, f. 1	Arequipa, including Cotahuasi	1986
b. 4, f. 2	Chivay, annotated map	1985
b. 4, f. 3	Cuzco and environs and linguistics, Quechua	1986-1987
b. 4, f. 4	Itinerary and notes on terracing	1975-1987
b. 4, f. 5	Lima, notes on Richard L. Burger	1985–1987
b. 4, f. 6	Machu Picchu, maps and articles	1987
	Photographs	
b. 4, f. 7	Cuzco, Sacsahuamán	1987
b. 4, f. 8	Lima, El Misti, Chuquibamba, Colca	1987
b. 4, f. 9	Machu Picchu	1987
b. 4, f. 10	Rumiqolqa, Pisac, Qhosqa	1987
b. 4, f. 11	P'isaqa, guide book and map	1983
b. 4, f. 12	Protzen, Jean-Pierre on stonecutting and Robert B. Gordon on metal tools	1983-1987
b. 4, f. 13	Wright, Kenneth R. on Machu Picchu	1996-2006
	Department of Anthropology	

Department of Anthropology

Administrative records

Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2042 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records.

b. 5, f. 1-7	General	1966-2007
b. 5, f. 8	Acting chair, correspondence	1986 June
b. 5, f. 9	Alumni letters	1979-1991
b. 6, f. 1-6b. 5, f. 10-11	Annual report information	1955–1996
b. 6, f. 7	Anthropology Colloquium Series	2003
b. 6, f. 8	Appointments	1961–1962
b. 6, f. 9	Archiving of Department of Anthropology at Yale University (DAYU) files	1997

Yale University > Department of Anthropology > Administrative records (continued)

b. 6, f. 10	Association of Yale Alumni request for directory information	1999
b. 6, f. 11	Calhoun College, correspondence	1963-1989
b. 6, f. 12	Calhoun College, correspondence	1998 April 17
b. 6, f. 13	Chairman activities	1966-1967
b. 6, f. 14	Correspondence and notes regarding Conklin's appointment	1961–1962
b. 7, f. 1	Correspondence	1964-1979
b. 7, f. 2	Departmental memorandums, event flyers	1980-1986
b. 7, f. 3	Facilities statement	1975 May 23
b. 7, f. 4	Faculty lists, Seminar speakers, reference materials	1982-1983
b. 7, f. 5	Grading of National Institutes	Undated
b. 7, f. 6	Essay, The Study of Southeast Asian Communities	1952
b. 7, f. 7	Ford Chair, correspondence and press releases	Circa 1962
b. 7, f. 8	Franklin Muzzy Crosby Chair, correspondence and press releases	Circa 1990
b. 7, f. 9	Franklin Muzzy Crosby Chair end	Circa 1996
b. 7, f. 10	Leaves of absence and retirement	1975–1996
b. 7 , f. 11	Leaves of absence, documentation	1978-1984
b. 7, f. 12	Letters of introduction	1952-2006
b. 7, f. 13	New Yale University Directory, correspondence and notes	1971
b. 7, f. 14	Office renovations	1963-1965
b. 7 , f. 15	Phi Beta Kappa, Alpha Chapter of Connecticut membership and events	1999
b. 7, f. 16	Salary sources	1962-1968
b. 7, f. 17	Salary, leaves, appointment letters	1967–1994
b. 7, f. 18	Summer term	1978
b. 7, f. 19	Travel documentation, visas, vaccination certificates	1952-2006
b. 7, f. 20	Travel grants	1977-1984
b. 7, f. 21	Yale Alumni Magazine, notes and correspondence	2003-2004
Ir b	dmissions ncludes student records, which are restricted until 2079 as established y Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ollections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	I
b. 8, f. 1	Advanced degrees in Anthropology, lists and newsletter	1986-1987

Yale University > Department of Anthropology > Admissions (continued)

b. 8, f. 2	Faculty and staff contact rosters	1989-2004
b. 8, f. 3	Graduate admissions reports	1977-1984
b. 8, f. 4	Graduate admissions reports	1978-1980
b. 8, f. 5	Graduate students	1972-1976
	Bursary students	
	Student records are restricted until 2083 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	
b. 8, f. 6-17	Files on individuals	
b. 8, f. 18	Research assistants	1963-1994
b. 8, f. 19	Student bursaries	2008
	Committees	
	Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2042 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records.	
b. 9, f. 1	Advisory Committee of the Division of Social Sciences, notes and correspondence	1974-1984
b. 9, f. 2	Anthropology Library, Ron Kline	1979–1981
b. 9, f. 3	Anthropological linguists discussion group	1989-1993
b. 9, f. 4	Department of Anthropology Visiting Committee correspondence	1980 May
b. 9, f. 5	Department of Graduate Studies, courses, degrees information, correspondence	1976
b. 9, f. 6	Department of Graduate Studies, committee correspondence	1980-1986
b. 9, f. 7	Henry Koerner Center for Emeritus Faculty, registration and correspondence	2003, 2007
b. 9, f. 8	Professors for World Peace Academy	1994
b. 9, f. 9	Publications Committee	Circa 1982
b. 9, f. 10	Retirement Committee, reports and correspondence	1992-2000
b. 9, f. 11	Retirement Committee, reports and correspondence	1998-2000
b. 9, f. 12	Universiti Sains Malaysia, External Examiner	1981-1984
b. 10, f. 1	University of California-Riverside, Anthropology Department review board	1983
b. 10, f. 2	Williams Fund for anthropological research	1982-1986
b. 10, f. 3	Women's Studies in Anthropology, search committee notes	1984-1985

$Yale\ University > Department\ of\ Anthropology > Committees\ (continued)$

b. 10, f. 4	Wilbur Cross Medal correspondence	1995
b. 10, f. 5	Yale Medical School and Institute of Human Relations, notes and photographs	Circa 2003
Cou	irses	
b. 10, f. 6	Course lists, Yale University	1966-1975
b. 10, f. 7-8	Courses by Conklin, schedules, descriptions	1968-1982
b. 10, f. 9	Handouts	1950-1951
b. 10, f. 10	School of Forestry and Environmental Studies courses and notes	1999
b. 10, f. 11	Undergraduate course offerings	1980-1986
b. 10, f. 12	Yale College class materials for Anthropology 30	1954
Eve	nts and printed materials	
b. 10, f. 13	Alumni seminar	1964
b. 10, f. 14	Baulé exhibition, Yale University Art Gallery Symposium	1997
b. 10, f. 15	Campus maps and building plans	Circa 2003
b. 10, f. 16	Clippings and articles regarding Yale University	Circa 2001
b. 10, f. 17	Department of Linguistics reunion	2000
b. 10, f. 18	Edward Sapir Centennial, notes, drafts, and correspondence	1983-1984
b. 10, f. 19-21	History talk, "Roots and Footprints," notes and articles	2003
	Honorary degrees and awards	
b. 11, f. 1	Haas, Mary, Wilbur Cross Medal	1977
b. 11, f. 2	Levi-Strauss, Claude	1965
b. 11, f. 3	Levi-Strauss, Claude, bibliography	1964-1965
b. 11, f. 4	Levi-Strauss, Claude, clippings and photographs	1965
b. 11, f. 5	Levi-Strauss, Claude, Smithsonian Institution talk transcript	1965
b. 11, f. 6	Levi-Strauss, Claude, Viking Fund Medal and award	1966
b. 11, f. 7	Sin, Jaime L.	1986
b. 11, f. 8	Tantaquidgeon, Gladys, Doctor of Human Letters	Circa 1994
	Irving Rouse Memorial Conference	
b. 11, f. 9	Contact list, alumni	2003
b. 11, f. 10	List of possible speakers	2007
b. 11, f. 11-12	Notes and correspondence	2004-2007

Yale University > Department of Anthropology > Events and printed materials > Irving Rouse Memorial Conference (continued)

b. 11, f. 13	Symposium handouts	2007
	Masferré People of Luzon Exhibit	
b. 12, f. 1	Planning notes	1995
b. 12, f. 2	Press	1995
b. 12, f. 3	Slides	1995
b. 12, f. 4	Material culture study group correspondence	2001
b. 12, f. 5	Medical complex maps and campus	2001–2003
b. 12, f. 6	Memorial events for Professor Bronislaw Malinowski	1995-2005
b. 12, f. 7	Selected universities and museums guide	1997
b. 12, f. 8	Strike newspaper	Circa 1970
b. 13	Tagbanwa Text, Palawan, Philippines, audio recording <i>1 Audiocassette</i>	1989
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
b. 12, f. 9	Yale University Tercentennial Symposium handouts	2001
b. 12, f. 10	Yale University 300 Festival and staff directories	2001-2007
b. 12, f. 11	Yale Graduate School Sesquicentennial	2003
b. 12, f. 12	Yellow Power, notes and correspondence	1970

Faculty

Includes personnel records, which are restricted until 2084 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.

General notes and information

b. 14, f. 1	Correspondence and funding	1964-1994
b. 14, f. 2	Curricula vitae of colleagues	1997
b. 14, f. 3	Former faculty including visitors	1962-1976
b. 14, f. 4	Joint appointments	1994
b. 14, f. 5	New faculty	2008-2009

Yale University > Department of Anthropology > Faculty (continued)

b. 14, f. 6-25b. 15, f. 1-24b. 16, f. 1-26b. 17, f. 1-21b. 18, f. 1-17b. 19, f. 1-17 Files on individuals

1-17		
b. 20, f. 1-5	Visiting faculty, individuals	
	Faculty meeting minutes	
b. 20, f. 6	1963–1965	1963–1965
b. 20, f. 7	1963–1984	1963-1984
b. 20, f. 8	1965–1967	1965–1967
b. 20, f. 9	1967–1968	1967–1968
b. 20, f. 10	1968–1970	1968–1970
b. 20, f. 11	1970–1971	1970–1971
b. 21, f. 1	1972–1973	1972–1973
b. 21, f. 2	1973–1974	1973–1974
b. 21, f. 3	1974–1975	1974–1975
b. 21, f. 4	1975–1976	1975–1976
b. 21, f. 5	1976–1978	1976–1978
b. 21, f. 6	1978–1981	1978–1981
b. 21, f. 7	1981–1982	1981–1982
b. 21, f. 8	1982–1984	1982-1984
b. 22, f. 1-2	1984–1985	1984-1985
b. 22, f. 3	1985–1986	1985-1986
b. 22, f. 4	1986–1987	1986-1987
b. 22, f. 5	1987–1988	1987–1988
b. 22, f. 6	1988–1989	1988-1989
b. 22, f. 7	1989–1990	1989-1990
b. 22, f. 8	1990-1991	1990-1991
b. 22, f. 9	1991–1992	1991–1992
b. 22, f. 10	1992–1993	1992-1993
b. 22, f. 11	1993–1994	1993-1994
b. 22, f. 12	1994–1995	1994-1995

Yale University > Department of Anthropology > Faculty > Faculty meeting minutes (continued)

b. 22, f. 13	1995–1996	1995–1996
b. 22, f. 14	Special faculty meetings	1964-1970
b. 22, f. 15	Senior faculty meetings, discussions	1980
	Faculty searches	
b. 22, f. 16	General	1971–1974
b. 22, f. 17	Archaeology	2009
b. 22, f. 19	Curriculum vitae	1984-1986
b. 23, f. 1	Considered	1984-1986
b. 23, f. 2	Considered, negative	1977–1978
b. 23, f. 3-8	Individuals	
b. 23, f. 9	Junior archaeologist	1982
b. 23, f. 10-11	Junior linguistic anthropologist	1982-1996
b. 23, f. 12	Junior physical anthropologist	1980-1981
b. 23, f. 13	Meso-America archaeologist	1994
b. 23, f. 14	Questioned faculty	1997
b. 23, f. 15	Senior, Anthropology/Women's Studies	1994-1995
	Senior linguistic anthropologist search	
b. 23, f. 16	Search committee	1980-1982
b. 24, f. 5	Senior sociocultural anthropologist search	1986
b. 24, f. 6	Senior and junior searches	1998
	Financial records	
	Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2044 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records.	
b. 24, f. 7	Budget	1967–1968
b. 24, f. 8	Coe Foundation Curator's Endowment, balance	2000
b. 24, f. 9	Del Buco, Donna, correspondence and business records	1999-2000
b. 24, f. 10	Expense reports, travel	1957–1969
	Graduate School Alumni Fund (GSAF)	
b. 24, f. 11	1997–2003	1997–2003
b. 24, f. 12	1998-2008	1998-2008

Yale University > Department of Anthropology > Financial records > Graduate School Alumni Fund (GSAF) (continued)

b. 24, f. 13	2000–2001	2000-2001
b. 24, f. 14	2003	2003
b. 24, f. 15	Journals, memberships, and subscriptions	Circa 2004
b. 24, f. 16	Supplies ordering for Anthropology	2001-2004
Gen	neral activities	
b. 24, f. 17	Awards Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2044 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records.	2000-2009
b. 25, f. 1	Bass, Ed, conversation notes	2005
	Bernice P. Bishop Museum, Sir Peter Buck (Te Rangi Hiroa) and Yale University affiliation	
b. 25, f. 2	Bernice P. Bishop Museum and Yale University partnership	1989
b. 25, f. 3	Department of Anthropology photocopies of correspondence, 1939-1942	1989
b. 25, f. 4	Research on Te Rangi Hiroa (Peter Buck)	1989
b. 25, f. 5	Visit from David Lange, prime minister of New Zealand	1989
b. 25, f. 6	Comments on Circular A-21, Professor Serge Lang	1984
b. 25, f. 7	Correspondence about the Philippine community at Yale University	1983
b. 25, f. 8	Freeman, Derek and Mead, Margaret, notes, correspondence, magazine articles about his book refuting Mead's 1928 account of Samoan adolescence	Circa 1983
b. 25, f. 9	Georges May at Battell Chapel, pamphlet	2003
b. 25, f. 10	Graduate program activities	1962-1964
b. 25, f. 11	Graduate program brochures	1960-1976
b. 25, f. 12	Graduate program pamphlets	1964-1973
b. 25, f. 12 b. 25, f. 13	Graduate program pamphlets Institute of Human Relations, notes on Regna Darnell's "Camelot at Yale"	
	Institute of Human Relations, notes on Regna Darnell's "Camelot	
b. 25, f. 13	Institute of Human Relations, notes on Regna Darnell's "Camelot at Yale" Kelly, William Wright, American Academy of Arts and Sciences	1998
b. 25, f. 13 b. 25, f. 14	Institute of Human Relations, notes on Regna Darnell's "Camelot at Yale" Kelly, William Wright, American Academy of Arts and Sciences Fellow nomination	1998

Yale University > Department of Anthropology > General activities (continued)

	Roots and Footprint of Anthropology at Yale" talk, correspondence	2003
b. 26, f. 4-5	Royalties and permissions for Hanunóo film	2007-2013
f F 11 T irr u b s s b irr s n r c C n u fi	Hanunóo film (DVD-R) Filmed 1952-1954 by Conklin, originally released as a 16mm film in 1957 and re-released as a videotape in 1993. The computer files are unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest including collection, box, and folder numbers (or folder descriptions if folders are not numbered). The review may take several weeks. Original born digital files, as well as preservation masters, may not be accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist request that they be made. Born digital files cannot be accessed remotely. System requirements include a Manuscripts and Archives computer and file viewing software.	
1 T ir u b s b ir s n r C n u	Hanunóo film (DVD-R) The computer files are unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest including collection, box, and folder numbers (or folder descriptions if folders are not numbered). The review may take several weeks. Original born digital files, as well as preservation masters, may not be accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist request that they be made. Born digital files cannot be accessed remotely. System requirements include a Manuscripts and Archives computer and file viewing software.	1993
b. 26, f. 6	Sociobiology criticism (newspaper and magazine articles)	Circa 1975
b. 26, f. 7	Smithsonian Regents	1988-1989
b. 26, f. 8	Smithsonian Institution Folkways	2011
b. 26, f. 9	Smithsonian Institution Folkways correspondence	2014
,	Smithsonian Institution Folkways correspondence Starr, Frederick network, American Anthropology Association	2014 2003
b. 26, f. 10 S		

Yale University > Department of Anthropology (continued)

Libraries

	Libraries	
b. 26, f. 13	Acquisitions and catalog information	1997-2008
b. 26, f. 14	Anthropology Library notes and correspondence	1964-1979
b. 26, f. 15	Bibliographies by subject	Circa 1950s
b. 26, f. 16	Recommended reading lists for Anthropology, Yale University and Columbia University	Circa 1950s
b. 26, f. 17	Sterling Memorial Library, bibliographical notes	Circa 1998
b. 29, f. 1	Sterling Memorial Library, book lists	2006-2007
b. 29, f. 2	Sterling Memorial Library, Nota Bene	2003
b. 29, f. 3	Study carrel information, Yale Library Associates	2003-2006
	Newspaper clippings on and correspondence with Yale University Presidents Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2031 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on	
	requesting access to restricted university records.	
b. 29, f. 4	Brewster, Kingman, Jr.	1963–1977
b. 29, f. 5	Giamatti, A. Bartlett	1977–1989
b. 29, f. 6	Lamar, Howard	1992
b. 29, f. 6 b. 29, f. 7	Lamar, Howard Levin, Rick	1992 1993–1996
b. 29, f. 7	Levin, Rick	1993-1996
b. 29, f. 7	Levin, Rick Schmidt, Benno C., Jr.	1993-1996
b. 29, f. 7	Levin, Rick Schmidt, Benno C., Jr. Research on the history of the Department of Anthropology Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2047 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on	1993–1996
b. 29, f. 7 b. 29, f. 8	Levin, Rick Schmidt, Benno C., Jr. Research on the history of the Department of Anthropology Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2047 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records. "A History of Anthropology at Yale" part one	1993-1996 1985-1990 2003 September

files cannot be accessed remotely. System requirements include a Manuscripts and Archives computer and file viewing software.

Yale University > Department of Anthropology > Research on the history of the Department of Anthropology (continued)

b. 31	"A History of Anthropology at Yale" part two 1 CD-R	2003 September 18
	The computer files are unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest including collection, box, and folder numbers (or folder descriptions if folders are not numbered). The review may take several weeks.	
	Original born digital files, as well as preservation masters, may not be accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist request that they be made. Born digital files cannot be accessed remotely. System requirements include a Manuscripts and Archives computer and file viewing software.	
b. 29, f. 9	Administrators from 1931-2003, notes	2003
b. 29, f. 10	Alumni address list, including notes and correspondence	1977
	Student records are restricted until 2052 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	
b. 29, f. 11	Anthropology Department alumni, bound book Student records are restricted until 2078 as established by	2003
	Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	
b. 29, f. 12	Buildings and grounds of Yale University	1979
b. 29, f. 13	Calendar pages	2000
b. 29, f. 14	Campus maps, 1995-2003	2003
b. 29, f. 15	Department of History courses from 1902-1966	2003
b. 32, f. 1	Directory and correspondence	2010-2011
b. 32, f. 2	Facilities plans	1964-1968
b. 32, f. 3	Faculty alumni, 1968-2002, notes	2002
	General newspaper clippings, research notes, photographs, and correspondence	
b. 32, f. 4	1969–1980	1969-1980
b. 32, f. 5-15	1998-2003	1998-2003
b. 32, f. 16	History of the Institute of Human Relations	Circa 1997
b. 33, f. 1	History of the faculty of Yale University Anthropology	2012
b. 33, f. 2	Memos, faculty information, and department news	1967–1997

Yale University > Department of Anthropology > Research on the history of the Department of Anthropology (continued)

Lists of PhDs associated with the early history of Graduate Anthropology at Yale University

b. 33, f. 3	American Studies PhDs, 1994-2003	2003
b. 33, f. 4	Anthropology PhDs, 1932-1998, work lists	1998
b. 33, f. 5-6	Anthropology degree lists and notes, 1932-1999	2002
b. 33, f. 7	Anthropology dissertations, 1932-2002	2003
b. 33, f. 8	Anthropology PhD degrees 1932-2003, master disk printout	2003
b. 33, f. 9	Anthropology PhD degrees from 1931-1933, key documents	2003
b. 33, f. 10	Dissertation acknowledgments, 1932-2003	2003
b. 33, f. 11	Dissertation, A Grammatical Sketch of Yokuts, 1932, photocopy of summary	2003
b. 33, f. 12	Biology and Ecology and Evolutionary Biology (EEB) PhDs, 1869-2003	2003
b. 33, f. 13	Economics, Sociology, and Government PhDs, 1899-2002	2003
b. 33, f. 14	Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) PhDs, 1960-1989	2003
b. 34, f. 1	Geology and Geography PhD dissertations, 1937-2003	2003
b. 34, f. 2	History of Art PhDs, 1895-2003	2003
b. 34, f. 3	Linguistics PhDs, 1932-1987	2003
b. 34, f. 4	Psychology PhDs, 1923-1977	2003
b. 34, f. 5	Subjects associated with Anthropology	2003
b. 34, f. 6	Publication on Yale University Library history with notes	2004
b. 34, f. 7-8	Research set, Yale Graduate Anthropology Alumni, PhD Dissertations, and Related Information	2004
b. 34, f. 9	Rosters, faculty and staff Personnel records are restricted until 2032 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/ collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	1971–1997
b. 34, f. 10	Sterling Memorial Library Anthropology 70th anniversary exhibit, correspondence	2007
b. 34, f. 11	Sturtevant, William C., correspondence regarding Cornelius Osgood	1986
b. 34, f. 12	The Human Welfare Group, New Haven, Connecticut	1929
b. 34, f. 13	University of Chicago Anthropology Department history, article and notes	2003
b. 34, f. 14	Whitney, William Dwight and Lounsbury, Thomas, research notes	2003

Yale University > Department of Anthropology > Research on the history of the Department of Anthropology (continued)

b. 34, f. 15	Yale University Historical Register with annotations	2003-2004
	Students Student records are restricted until 2084 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	
b. 35, f. 1	Addresses and status	2000-2006
b. 35, f. 2	Conklin's PhD students, Director of Graduate Studies	1994–1999
b. 35, f. 3	Director of Graduate Studies and Director of Undergraduate Studies affairs, Department of Anthropology at Yale University (DAYU) - courses, et cetera	1998-2003
b. 35, f. 4	Degree lists and rosters	1976-1996
b. 35, f. 5	Freshmen	1984
b. 35, f. 6	Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) graduate students	2007
b. 35, f. 7	Graduate Student rosters and feedback	1950-1955
b. 35, f. 8	Lists	2007-2009
b. 35, f. 9	Photographs and other	1991-2002
b. 35, f. 10	Student projects	2002-2003
b. 36, f. 1-16b. 37, f. 1-21b. 38, f. 1-13b. 39, f. 1-30b. 40, f. 1-22b. 41, f. 1-25b. 42, f. 1-18b. 43, f. 1-18b. 44, f. 1-9b. 35, f.	Files on individuals	
	Department of Linguistics	
	Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2042 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records.	
b. 45, f. 1	Ad Hoc Committee, Institution for Social and Policy Studies	1992
b. 45, f. 2	Ad Hoc Committee restructuring analysis	1992
b. 45, f. 3	General activities	1979-1997
b. 45, f. 4	Historical correspondence	1966-1974
b. 45, f. 5	Linguistics and other departments	1980-1981
b. 45, f. 6	Offices and staff list	2001–2007
b. 45, f. 7	Restructuring Committee reports	1991–1992
b. 45, f. 8	Rosters and course lists	1974-1996

Yale University (continued)

Human Relations Area Files (HRAF)

Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2039 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records.

	access to reconstruct and reconstruction	
b. 46, f. 1	Correspondence, news, and events	1967–1975
b. 46, f. 2	Correspondence, news, and events	1998-1999
b. 46, f. 3	General information	1986-1996
b. 46, f. 4	Guides and reports	1954-1987
b. 46, f. 5	History of Human Relations Area Files	2002-2003
b. 46, f. 6	Institute of Human Relations	2003
b. 46, f. 7-8	News, correspondence, articles	1999-2003
b. 46, f. 9	Newsletters	2001-2004
b. 46, f. 10	O'Leary, Timothy James, A Preliminary Processing Bibliography of 60 Cultures	1967
b. 46, f. 11	O'Leary, Timothy James, notes and obituary	1990-2003
b. 46, f. 12	Sumner, William Graham, articles and photocopies	1967-2003
b. 47, f. 1	University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records. General	1980-1994
b. 47, f. 1		1980-1994
b. 47, f. 2	General	2007-2008
b. 47, f. 3	Accession list and notecards	1994-1995
b. 47, f. 4	Accession lists and storage spaces	2005
b. 47, f. 5	Accounting	1963
b. 47, f. 6	Accounts of the Anthropology Division	1994
b. 47, f. 7	Acting director, notes and correspondence during tenure	1992
b. 47, f. 8	Administrative records, job searches and meeting minutes Personnel records are restricted until 2083 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	2002-2008
b. 47, f. 9	Anthropology budgets, notes	1994–1996
b. 47, f. 10	Artifactual and material categories with notes	1984
	,	1764

Yale University > Peabody Museum of Natural History (continued)

b. 47, f. 12	Bulul/Mayyil; eight objects photographs and xeroxes	1996
b. 47, f. 13	Clippings and articles on collections and events	2000-2003
b. 47, f. 14	Collection data, museum administration	2003-2004
	Includes hiring committee documentation for the Yale University Art Gallery.	
	Includes personnel records, which are restricted until 2079 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	
b. 47, f. 15	Collection information	1996
b. 47, f. 16	Collections policy	1981-1982, 1986
b. 47, f. 17	Colten, Roger, "The Ethnological Collections of the Peabody Museum"	2000
b. 47, f. 18	Committees	1997
b. 47, f. 19	Crompton, A.W., correspondence and meeting minutes regarding term as $\operatorname{Director}$	1963
	Curators' meetings and minutes	
b. 48, f. 1	1974–1976	1974-1976
b. 48, f. 2	1976–1977	1976-1977
b. 48, f. 3	1979–1981	1979-1981
b. 48, f. 4	1981–1982	1981-1982
b. 48, f. 5	1982–1983	1982-1983
b. 48, f. 6	1983–1984	1983-1984
b. 48, f. 7	1984–1985	1984-1985
b. 48, f. 8	1985–1986	1985–1986
b. 48, f. 9	1986–1987	1986-1987
b. 48, f. 10	1987–1988	1987-1988
b. 48, f. 11	1988-1989	1988-1989
b. 48, f. 12	1989–1990	1989–1990
b. 48, f. 13	1990–1991	1990-1991
b. 48, f. 14	1991-1992	1991-1992
b. 48, f. 15	1992–1993	1992-1993
b. 48, f. 16	Conable, Barbara	1993 April 13
b. 48, f. 17	1993-1994	1993-1994

Yale University > Peabody Museum of Natural History > Curators' meetings and minutes (continued)

b. 48, f. 18	1994–1995	1994-1995
b. 48, f. 19	1995–1996	1995–1996
b. 48, f. 20	1996–1997	1996-1997
b. 48, f. 21	1997–1999	1997-1999
b. 48, f. 22	1999	1999
b. 49, f. 1	2000-2003	2000-2003
b. 49, f. 2	2001–2002	2001-2002
b. 49, f. 3	2001–2006	2001–2006
b. 49, f. 4	2003–2006	2003-2006
b. 49, f. 5	2006-2008	2006-2008
b. 49, f. 6	2008-2009	2008-2009
b. 49, f. 7	DaRos, Maureen P.	1996
b. 49, f. 8	Directorship search committee, memos and notes Personnel records are restricted until 2055 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	1979-1980
b. 49, f. 9	Distinguished Economic Botanist award	2005
b. 49, f. 10	Division of Anthropology	2009 May
b. 49, f. 11	Division of Anthropology finances and spaces	1974-1986
b. 49, f. 12	Donoghue, Michael	2002-2003
b. 50, f. 1	Edelson, Zelda correspondence, Discovery 25	1995
h FO f 2		
b. 50, f. 2	Faculty and curatorial affiliates	1993–1994
b. 50, f. 2 b. 50, f. 3	Faculty and curatorial affiliates Herbarium correspondence and clippings	1993–1994 2003–2005
	•	
b. 50, f. 3	Herbarium correspondence and clippings	2003-2005
b. 50, f. 3 b. 50, f. 4	Herbarium correspondence and clippings Herbarium, moving committee	2003–2005 1996
b. 50, f. 3 b. 50, f. 4 b. 50, f. 5	Herbarium correspondence and clippings Herbarium, moving committee Herbarium donation	2003–2005 1996 2004–2005
b. 50, f. 3 b. 50, f. 4 b. 50, f. 5 b. 50, f. 6	Herbarium correspondence and clippings Herbarium, moving committee Herbarium donation Herbarium, flora malesiana Hill, Martha, search for her replacement Personnel records are restricted until 2071 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/	2003–2005 1996 2004–2005 1994–2000
b. 50, f. 3 b. 50, f. 4 b. 50, f. 5 b. 50, f. 6 b. 50, f. 7	Herbarium correspondence and clippings Herbarium, moving committee Herbarium donation Herbarium, flora malesiana Hill, Martha, search for her replacement Personnel records are restricted until 2071 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	2003-2005 1996 2004-2005 1994-2000 1995-1996
b. 50, f. 3 b. 50, f. 4 b. 50, f. 5 b. 50, f. 6 b. 50, f. 7	Herbarium correspondence and clippings Herbarium, moving committee Herbarium donation Herbarium, flora malesiana Hill, Martha, search for her replacement Personnel records are restricted until 2071 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives. Hopi exhibit and Discovery article	2003-2005 1996 2004-2005 1994-2000 1995-1996

Yale University > Peabody Museum of Natural History (continued)

b. 50, f. 11	List of faculty photos at Rogues' Gallery	1996–1997
b. 50, f. 12	Loan policies and University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA) loan	2002
b. 50, f. 13	Logo	1999
b. 50, f. 14	MacCurdy, George G., research on	1994
b. 50, f. 15	Material resource technology, talk	1997
b. 50, f. 16	Memoranda and notes	1993-1997
b. 50, f. 17	Moore, Barbara, conservation report for ethnographic material	1989
b. 50, f. 18	Moore, Barbara, recommendations for preservation and storage of Conklin collection	1986
b. 50, f. 19	Museum data bank research report number ten	1977 April
b. 50, f. 20	New building, space and move	1995–1999
b. 51, f. 1	Notes	1994-1998
b. 51, f. 2	Notes	1995–1997
b. 51, f. 3	Papqua object count	2002
b. 51, f. 4	Peabody Explorer newsletter	1998
b. 51 , f. 5	Peabody Museum History, two publications	1976–1977
b. 51 , f. 6	Peabody Museum long-range plan	1999 April 29
b. 51, f. 6 b. 51, f. 7-8	Personnel changes Personnel records are restricted until 2072 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	1999 April 29 1975–1997
	Personnel changes Personnel records are restricted until 2072 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/	
b. 51, f. 7-8	Personnel changes Personnel records are restricted until 2072 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	1975–1997
b. 51, f. 7-8 b. 51, f. 9	Personnel changes Personnel records are restricted until 2072 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives. Planning maps	1975–1997
b. 51, f. 7-8 b. 51, f. 9 b. 51, f. 10	Personnel changes Personnel records are restricted until 2072 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives. Planning maps Raven, Peter, honorary degree	1975–1997 2005 2005
b. 51, f. 7-8 b. 51, f. 9 b. 51, f. 10 b. 51, f. 11	Personnel changes Personnel records are restricted until 2072 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives. Planning maps Raven, Peter, honorary degree Renovation materials, inventory of Igorot, and Ifugao objects	1975–1997 2005 2005 1999
b. 51, f. 7-8 b. 51, f. 9 b. 51, f. 10 b. 51, f. 11 b. 51, f. 12	Personnel changes Personnel records are restricted until 2072 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives. Planning maps Raven, Peter, honorary degree Renovation materials, inventory of Igorot, and Ifugao objects Rosters	1975-1997 2005 2005 1999 1966-1996
b. 51, f. 7-8 b. 51, f. 9 b. 51, f. 10 b. 51, f. 11 b. 51, f. 12 b. 51, f. 13	Personnel changes Personnel records are restricted until 2072 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives. Planning maps Raven, Peter, honorary degree Renovation materials, inventory of Igorot, and Ifugao objects Rosters Sacco, Bill, photographs, notes, negatives, receipts	1975-1997 2005 2005 1999 1966-1996 1997
b. 51, f. 7-8 b. 51, f. 9 b. 51, f. 10 b. 51, f. 11 b. 51, f. 12 b. 51, f. 13 b. 51, f. 14	Personnel changes Personnel records are restricted until 2072 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives. Planning maps Raven, Peter, honorary degree Renovation materials, inventory of Igorot, and Ifugao objects Rosters Sacco, Bill, photographs, notes, negatives, receipts Sacco, Bill, photographs, notes, receipts Samz, Charles L., correspondence and catalog of Asian art objects, folk	1975–1997 2005 2005 1999 1966–1996 1997
b. 51, f. 7-8 b. 51, f. 9 b. 51, f. 10 b. 51, f. 11 b. 51, f. 12 b. 51, f. 13 b. 51, f. 14 b. 51, f. 15	Personnel changes Personnel records are restricted until 2072 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives. Planning maps Raven, Peter, honorary degree Renovation materials, inventory of Igorot, and Ifugao objects Rosters Sacco, Bill, photographs, notes, negatives, receipts Sacco, Bill, photographs, notes, receipts Samz, Charles L., correspondence and catalog of Asian art objects, folk handcrafts, and mementos	1975–1997 2005 2005 1999 1966–1996 1997 1997 1999 1990 May 29-
b. 51, f. 7-8 b. 51, f. 9 b. 51, f. 10 b. 51, f. 11 b. 51, f. 12 b. 51, f. 13 b. 51, f. 14 b. 51, f. 15	Personnel changes Personnel records are restricted until 2072 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/ research-use-of-yale-university-archives. Planning maps Raven, Peter, honorary degree Renovation materials, inventory of Igorot, and Ifugao objects Rosters Sacco, Bill, photographs, notes, negatives, receipts Sacco, Bill, photographs, notes, receipts Samz, Charles L., correspondence and catalog of Asian art objects, folk handcrafts, and mementos Shipments	1975-1997 2005 2005 1999 1966-1996 1997 1997 1999 1990 May 29-September 17

Yale University > Peabody Museum of Natural History (continued)

b. 51 , f. 19	Springer, David, correspondence regarding six Ifugao carved statues	2003
b. 51 , f. 20	Strategic planning	2008
b. 51 , f. 21	Storage and conversation, articles	1995
b. 51, f. 22	Storage space and categories, ethnological collections	1984, 1994-1996
b. 51, f. 23	Yale Daily News article	2012 February 24
Per	rsonal academic files	
b. 52, f. 1	Calendars, annotated	1986-1998
b. 52, f. 3	Calendars, work-related	1995–1999
b. 52, f. 4	Calendars	2001
	Columbia University	
b. 52, f. 5	Appointment and salary information	1954-1962
b. 52, f. 6	Committee notes, degree lists, meeting minutes, fellowships	1953-1962
b. 52, f. 7	Department of Linguistics courses	1959-1963
b. 52, f. 8	Ethnography seminar, address list	1962
b. 52, f. 9	Exams, class record list	1951–1962
b. 52, f. 10	Secretaries and assistants	1960-1961
b. 52, f. 11	Seminar lists	1958-1960
b. 52, f. 12	Curriculum Vitae, Harold Conklin	1954-1985
b. 52, f. 13	Curriculum Vitae copies, Harold Conklin	1965–1985
b. 52, f. 14	Daily record, qinalgo	1999-2000
b. 52, f. 14	Form templates on tribal identification and kinship, folk games, male circumcision, and fico	Circa 1952
b. 52 , f. 15	Graduate applicant materials for Conklin's studies at Yale University	1950-1955
b. 53, f. 1	Job offers	1963-1981
b. 53, f. 2	Passports	1948-2007
b. 53, f. 3	Portraits	1976-1982
b. 53, f. 4	Preparatory notes for comprehensive exams, Yale University	1950-1952
b. 53, f. 5	Thesis prospectus	1952
b. 53, f. 6	University of California, Berkeley exams and bibliographies	1948-1950
b. 53, f. 7	University of California, Berkeley rosters, correspondence, notes	1948-1954

Yale University (continued)

Southeast Asia Studies (SEAS)

These files contain correspondence, notes, events, and information about study groups and research for Southeast Asia Studies at Yale University. Conklin was particularly active in the Council on Southeast Asia Studies and the Agrarian Studies program. Materials relating to Southeast Asia Studies conferences and meetings are also present in the Professional service files.

Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2043 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records.

Agrarian Studies program

Agrarian Studies is an interdisciplinary program at Yale University, established in 1991. It awards Visiting Research Fellowships for scholars to conduct research in New Haven for an academic year and participate in the related colloquium series.

b. 54, f. 1	Administrative notes	2001–2008
b. 54, f. 2	Colloquiua flyers	1998-2004
b. 54, f. 3	Program development	1989-1997
b. 54, f. 4	Seminar series	2003-2007
b. 54, f. 5	Alumni, History PhDs in Southeast Asia Studies	2002
b. 54, f. 6	Bibliographies	1949-1950
b. 54, f. 7	Books inventory	1978
b. 54, f. 8	Calhoun College correspondence	1997-2006
b. 54, f. 9	Concilia on International Studies at Yale University, flyers and brochure	1964, 1969
b. 54, f. 10	Conklin talk at Southeast Asia Studies (SEAS) reunion 1 March 2002	2000-2003
b. 54, f. 11	Correspondence and news clippings	1983-2007
	Council on Southeast Asia Studies	
b. 54, f. 12	Annual reports	1971-1980
b. 54, f. 13	Appointment letters	1969-1983
b. 54, f. 14	Council meeting minutes	1967–1969
b. 54, f. 15	Council meeting minutes	1970-1979
b. 55, f. 1	Council meeting minutes	1980-1989
b. 55, f. 2	Council meeting minutes	1990-1996
b. 55, f. 3	Cultural Rights proposal	1985-1986
b. 55, f. 4	Events and meetings	1990-1996
b. 55, f. 5	Events, programs, and reports	2001

Yale University > Southeast Asia Studies (SEAS) > Council on Southeast Asia Studies (continued)

b. 55, f. 6	Events and seminar series	1996-2007
b. 55, f. 7	Meetings, correspondence, reports	1997-2002
b. 55, f. 8	Rosters and history	1967–1993
b. 55, f. 9	Southeast Asian Historian job search Personnel records are restricted until 2063 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/ collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	1988
b. 55, f. 10	Warren, Jim and Carol seminar	1982-1983
b. 55 , f. 11	Department of Ecology and Evolutionary Biology	1997–1998
b. 55, f. 12	Embree, John	1948-1950
b. 55, f. 13	Emails, appointment news, news clippings	1999-2006
b. 55, f. 14	Emails, notes, articles	2012
b. 55 , f. 15	Environmental Science facility and other news	1998-2004
b. 55, f. 16	Environmental Studies symposium	1990-1995
b. 55, f. 17	The Ethnology of the Greater Sunda Islands by R. Kennedy, and Raymond 'Jungle Jim' Kennedy: Yale Iconoclast in a Conservative Age by Sylvia Wu	2001
b. 56 , f. 1	Financial documents	1961–1979
b. 56, f. 1 b. 56, f. 2	Financial documents Ford Foundation endowment	1961–1979 1960–1996
b. 56, f. 2	Ford Foundation endowment	1960–1996
b. 56, f. 2 b. 56, f. 3	Ford Foundation endowment Ford Foundation endowment	1960-1996 1983
b. 56, f. 2 b. 56, f. 3 b. 56, f. 4	Ford Foundation endowment Ford Foundation endowment Funds used for salaries	1960-1996 1983 1974-1975
b. 56, f. 2 b. 56, f. 3 b. 56, f. 4 b. 57, f. 1	Ford Foundation endowment Ford Foundation endowment Funds used for salaries Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) clippings	1960-1996 1983 1974-1975 1988-2007
b. 56, f. 2 b. 56, f. 3 b. 56, f. 4 b. 57, f. 1 b. 57, f. 2	Ford Foundation endowment Ford Foundation endowment Funds used for salaries Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) clippings Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) faculty and staff list	1960-1996 1983 1974-1975 1988-2007
b. 56, f. 2 b. 56, f. 3 b. 56, f. 4 b. 57, f. 1 b. 57, f. 2 b. 57, f. 3	Ford Foundation endowment Ford Foundation endowment Funds used for salaries Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) clippings Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) faculty and staff list From the historical register "Generations: Continuity and Conflict in Southeast Asia" conference	1960-1996 1983 1974-1975 1988-2007 1995 2012
b. 56, f. 2 b. 56, f. 3 b. 56, f. 4 b. 57, f. 1 b. 57, f. 2 b. 57, f. 3 b. 57, f. 4	Ford Foundation endowment Ford Foundation endowment Funds used for salaries Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) clippings Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) faculty and staff list From the historical register "Generations: Continuity and Conflict in Southeast Asia" conference planning "Generations: Continuity and Conflict in Southeast Asia" conference	1960-1996 1983 1974-1975 1988-2007 1995 2012 2002
b. 56, f. 2 b. 56, f. 3 b. 56, f. 4 b. 57, f. 1 b. 57, f. 2 b. 57, f. 3 b. 57, f. 4	Ford Foundation endowment Ford Foundation endowment Funds used for salaries Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) clippings Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) faculty and staff list From the historical register "Generations: Continuity and Conflict in Southeast Asia" conference planning "Generations: Continuity and Conflict in Southeast Asia" conference activities	1960-1996 1983 1974-1975 1988-2007 1995 2012 2002
b. 56, f. 2 b. 56, f. 3 b. 56, f. 4 b. 57, f. 1 b. 57, f. 2 b. 57, f. 3 b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 6	Ford Foundation endowment Ford Foundation endowment Funds used for salaries Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) clippings Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) faculty and staff list From the historical register "Generations: Continuity and Conflict in Southeast Asia" conference planning "Generations: Continuity and Conflict in Southeast Asia" conference activities Graduate School new appointments	1960-1996 1983 1974-1975 1988-2007 1995 2012 2002 2003 March
b. 56, f. 2 b. 56, f. 3 b. 56, f. 4 b. 57, f. 1 b. 57, f. 2 b. 57, f. 3 b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 6 b. 57, f. 7	Ford Foundation endowment Ford Foundation endowment Funds used for salaries Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) clippings Forestry and Environmental Studies (FES) faculty and staff list From the historical register "Generations: Continuity and Conflict in Southeast Asia" conference planning "Generations: Continuity and Conflict in Southeast Asia" conference activities Graduate School new appointments Graduate Student Unionization	1960-1996 1983 1974-1975 1988-2007 1995 2012 2002 2003 March 1999-2006 2003-2005

Yale University > Southeast Asia Studies (SEAS) (continued)

b. 57 , f. 11	Henry Luce Fund for Southeast Asian Studies (SEAS)	1987–1990
b. 57, f. 12-14	History of Southeast Asia Studies and lecture notes	2002-2005
b. 57, f. 15	History project research with Michael Dove	2002
b. 58, f. 1	Indonesian ambassadorial visit to Yale University, news clippings	1951 January
b. 58, f. 2	Information on individuals from Kris, Southeast Asia Studies (SEAS)	2012
b. 58, f. 3	Instructors and other specialists	2002
b. 58, f. 4	Kennedy, Raymond, notes	1990
b. 58, f. 5	Kennedy, Raymond, documents and dissertation	1947, 2003
b. 58, f. 6	Kennedy, Raymond and Margaret Mead, topical articles	2002
b. 58, f. 7	Koerner Center	2003
b. 58, f. 8	List of instructors and researchers	2002
	Material culture	
b. 58, f. 9	Art and material culture course proposals	1979-1980
b. 58, f. 10	Article for material culture seminar on fermentation and brewing	1996 July
b. 58 , f. 11	Crossroads of Continents 1989 Yale University and Smithsonian Institution seminar	1985-1991
b. 58, f. 12-13	Material culture group notes	1996-2005
b. 58, f. 12-13 b. 58, f. 14	Material culture group notes Material culture wood seminar	1996-2005 1994 April
b. 58, f. 14	Material culture wood seminar	1994 April
b. 58, f. 14 b. 58, f. 15	Material culture wood seminar Weapons in American Culture 1992 material culture conference Yale University and Smithsonian Institution material culture	1994 April 1990–1994
b. 58, f. 14 b. 58, f. 15 b. 58, f. 16	Material culture wood seminar Weapons in American Culture 1992 material culture conference Yale University and Smithsonian Institution material culture seminars	1994 April 1990-1994 1987-1995
b. 58, f. 14 b. 58, f. 15 b. 58, f. 16 b. 58, f. 17	Material culture wood seminar Weapons in American Culture 1992 material culture conference Yale University and Smithsonian Institution material culture seminars Native American Yale Association	1994 April 1990-1994 1987-1995 2006-2008
b. 58, f. 14 b. 58, f. 15 b. 58, f. 16 b. 58, f. 17 b. 58, f. 18	Material culture wood seminar Weapons in American Culture 1992 material culture conference Yale University and Smithsonian Institution material culture seminars Native American Yale Association Native American Yale Association, Henry Roe Cloud event	1994 April 1990–1994 1987–1995 2006–2008 2005 November
b. 58, f. 14 b. 58, f. 15 b. 58, f. 16 b. 58, f. 17 b. 58, f. 18 b. 58, f. 19	Material culture wood seminar Weapons in American Culture 1992 material culture conference Yale University and Smithsonian Institution material culture seminars Native American Yale Association Native American Yale Association, Henry Roe Cloud event Notecards	1994 April 1990–1994 1987–1995 2006–2008 2005 November 2002–2006
b. 58, f. 14 b. 58, f. 15 b. 58, f. 16 b. 58, f. 17 b. 58, f. 18 b. 58, f. 19 b. 58, f. 20	Material culture wood seminar Weapons in American Culture 1992 material culture conference Yale University and Smithsonian Institution material culture seminars Native American Yale Association Native American Yale Association, Henry Roe Cloud event Notecards Notes on Southeast Asia Studies program at Yale University	1994 April 1990–1994 1987–1995 2006–2008 2005 November 2002–2006 1950–1951
b. 58, f. 14 b. 58, f. 15 b. 58, f. 16 b. 58, f. 17 b. 58, f. 18 b. 58, f. 19 b. 58, f. 20 b. 58, f. 21	Material culture wood seminar Weapons in American Culture 1992 material culture conference Yale University and Smithsonian Institution material culture seminars Native American Yale Association Native American Yale Association, Henry Roe Cloud event Notecards Notes on Southeast Asia Studies program at Yale University Notes, forms, email	1994 April 1990–1994 1987–1995 2006–2008 2005 November 2002–2006 1950–1951 2000–2012
b. 58, f. 14 b. 58, f. 15 b. 58, f. 16 b. 58, f. 17 b. 58, f. 18 b. 58, f. 19 b. 58, f. 20 b. 58, f. 21 b. 59, f. 1	Material culture wood seminar Weapons in American Culture 1992 material culture conference Yale University and Smithsonian Institution material culture seminars Native American Yale Association Native American Yale Association, Henry Roe Cloud event Notecards Notes on Southeast Asia Studies program at Yale University Notes, forms, email Ohkubo, Tatsahiro, photographs	1994 April 1990–1994 1987–1995 2006–2008 2005 November 2002–2006 1950–1951 2000–2012 2005
b. 58, f. 14 b. 58, f. 15 b. 58, f. 16 b. 58, f. 17 b. 58, f. 18 b. 58, f. 19 b. 58, f. 20 b. 58, f. 21 b. 59, f. 1 b. 59, f. 2	Material culture wood seminar Weapons in American Culture 1992 material culture conference Yale University and Smithsonian Institution material culture seminars Native American Yale Association Native American Yale Association, Henry Roe Cloud event Notecards Notes on Southeast Asia Studies program at Yale University Notes, forms, email Ohkubo, Tatsahiro, photographs Peltzer, Karl J., obituary, memorial, and correpondence	1994 April 1990–1994 1987–1995 2006–2008 2005 November 2002–2006 1950–1951 2000–2012 2005 1963–1980
b. 58, f. 14 b. 58, f. 15 b. 58, f. 16 b. 58, f. 17 b. 58, f. 18 b. 58, f. 19 b. 58, f. 20 b. 58, f. 21 b. 59, f. 1 b. 59, f. 2 b. 59, f. 3	Material culture wood seminar Weapons in American Culture 1992 material culture conference Yale University and Smithsonian Institution material culture seminars Native American Yale Association Native American Yale Association, Henry Roe Cloud event Notecards Notes on Southeast Asia Studies program at Yale University Notes, forms, email Ohkubo, Tatsahiro, photographs Peltzer, Karl J., obituary, memorial, and correpondence Social Sciences Advisory Committee	1994 April 1990–1994 1987–1995 2006–2008 2005 November 2002–2006 1950–1951 2000–2012 2005 1963–1980 1973–1985

Yale University > Southeast Asia Studies (SEAS) (continued)

b. 59, f. 6	Southeast Asia Studies-Yale University (SEAS-YU) indrigo	2012
S	Sterling Memorial Library (SML)	
b. 59, f. 7	Book preservation documents	1972-1989
b. 59, f. 8	Correspondence	1964–1975
b. 59, f. 9	Map collection	1981–1995
b. 59, f. 10	Memoranda and notes	1985–1996
b. 59, f. 11	Resources and newspaper clippings	2000-2004
b. 59, f. 12	Southeast Asia (SEA) collection at Sterling Memorial Library	2002
b. 59, f. 13	Southeast Asia Collection annual reports	1972-1984
b. 59, f. 14	Sterling Memorial Library Charles Bryant petition	1996–1997
Teachi	ing files	
C	Cultural Ecology	
b. 60, f. 1	General	1973–1975
b. 60, f. 2	Bibliography	1959–1995
b. 60, f. 3	Cartography maps, quizzes	1978-1992
b. 60, f. 4	Ecology, Cultural Ecology, Primitive Agriculture, student papers	1964–1992
b. 60, f. 5	Ethnobotany	1955–1965
b. 60, f. 6	Insular Southeast Asia Ethnology, Traditional Agricultural Systems, A565	1981
b. 60, f. 7	Primitive Agriculture, A532	1981
b. 60, f. 8	Department of Anthropology course lists	1966–1997
E	Ethnography	
	Seminar in Ethnography	
b. 61 , f. 1	Bibliography on Ethnographic Research	1962
b. 61, f. 2	Documentation, field records	1956-1967
b. 61, f. 3	Field equipment	1950-1970
b. 61 , f. 4	General statements	1960-1996
b. 61, f. 5	Guides, outlines	1952-1967
b. 61, f. 6	Informants (SR-1)	1960-1970
b. 61, f. 7	Kin(ship) (SR-2)	1960-1971
b. 61, f. 8	Language	1947-1988

Yale University > Teaching files > Ethnography > Seminar in Ethnography (continued)

b. 61, f. 9	Non-kin (SR-3)	1960-1968
b. 61 , f. 10	Photography and cartography (technical aids)	1960-1976
b. 61, f. 11	Ritual relations	1960-1962
b. 61, f. 12	Technology and art (EcRz-2)	1960
b. 61 , f. 13	Technology and economy (EcRz-3)	1960-1964
b. 61, f. 14	Field methods, bibliography, others, and combination	1963-1987
b. 62 , f. 1	General seminar	1960-1996
b. 62, f. 2	Material from others	1902-1989
b. 65, f. 1	Student papers Student records are restricted until 2071 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	1991–1996
	Ethnography of Literacy	
b. 62, f. 3	Besnier, Niko and Conklin, Anthropology 439a/639a	1989
b. 62, f. 4	Bibliographies from others	1988–1989
b. 62, f. 5	Conklin and McDermott, Ray, Anthropology 439b/639b	1988
b. 62 , f. 6	Handouts	1971–1988
b. 62, f. 7	Reading packet, Conklin and Besnier, Niko	1989
b. 65, f. 2	Student work Student records are restricted until 2064 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	1988-1989
	Ethnoscience	
b. 62, f. 8	General	1960-1996
b. 62, f. 9-11	Bibliography	1955–1996
b. 63, f. 1	Folk Science bibliography, Columbia University	1960
b. 65, f. 3	Student papers Student records are restricted until 2064 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	1960-1989
	Field methods in anthropological linguistics	
b. 63, f. 2	Anthropological linguistics general courses or lists	1981–1989
b. 63, f. 3	Bibliography	1958-1978
b. 63, f. 4	General Phonetics	1958-1995

Yale University > Teaching files > Field methods in anthropological linguistics (continued)

b. 63, f. 5	Handouts plus	1989–1992
b. 63, f. 6	Language and Environment	1985
b. 63, f. 7	Language, Culture, and Society in Southeast Asia	1984-1986
b. 63, f. 8	List of linguistics courses given in the Anthropology Department by Conklin	1981–1986
b. 63, f. 9	Reprints of others	1942-1987
b. 63, f. 10	Seminar in anthropological linguistics	1980-1992
b. 63, f. 11	Sounds of language, notes	1974
b. 65, f. 4	Student papers Student records are restricted until 2060 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	1985
b. 63, f. 12	Insular Southeast Asian Ethnology and Language and Culture in Southeast Asia, A565 (problems, et cetera)	1963-1984
b. 63, f. 13	Language in the Context of Ethnographic Research, Columbia University	1962
b. 63, f. 14	Peoples of the Philippines (A-170), Columbia University	1955-1961
	Philippines Culture and Society	
b. 64, f. 1b. 63, f. 15	General	1987, 1993
b. 65, f. 5-6	Philippines Culture and Society student papers Student records are restricted until 2068 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/ collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	1955-1993
b. 64, f. 2	Primitive Religion, A-R114, bibliography	1956-1957
	Topics in the Study of Technology	
b. 64, f. 3	Bibliography	1974-1994
b. 64, f. 4	Course	1976-1994
b. 64, f. 5	Others' articles	1887–1991
b. 65, f. 7	Students' work Student records are restricted until 2069 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/	1983-1994

Topical files

This grouping includes topical files Conklin maintained on his colleagues and students. Materials on Patricia O. Afable and Michiko Takaki, doctoral students who completed dissertations under Conklin, include personal and professional correspondence, field research notes, recommendation letters, writings, events, and advising on anthropological research. The Richard F. Barton files document Conklin's research on him and include Barton's original correspondence and records documenting projects and grants for his linguistic and film work in the Philippines. These files also contain Barton family correspondence and Barton's personal correspondence detailing his experience as a prisoner in the Philippines during World War I and transition back to the United States. Similarly, the Owen A. Tomlinson files include letters Tomlinson wrote to family, as well as photographs Tomlinson took while he was an officer in the Philippine Constabulary, Ifugao, Mountain Province. The Arthur Einhorn materials primarily include incoming and outgoing correspondence by Einhorn regarding anthropology topics.

Materials related to Floyd G. Lounsbury (Conklin's dissertation advisor at Yale University), William H. Scott, and William C. Sturtevant were collected by Conklin to write about their contributions to the field of anthropology for their obituaries. The materials contain writings and presentations by each individual, biographical notes by Conklin, correspondence, and printed material. Files on Sturtevant include information on his contribution to the use of ethno- as a technical prefix in cultural anthropology.

Patricia O. Afable material

Includes correspondence, articles, photographs, clippings, and reports documenting research in the Philippines.

b. 66, f. 1-12	General	1989–1999
b. 67, f. 1-10	General	2000-2007
b. 68, f. 1	General	2006-2008
b. 68, f. 2	Abeya, Edwin B. email regarding Father Archie Stapleton	1998
b. 68, f. 3	Abeya, Edwin B. notes from New Haven visit	1997
	Bimak DC, 2nd Igorot International Consultation (IIC-2)	
b. 68, f. 4	Brochures and flyers	1997
b. 68, f. 5	Introduction, notes, business cards	1997
b. 68, f. 6	Logistics	1997
b. 68, f. 7	Notes and announcements, key correspondence	1997
b. 68, f. 8	Notes, writings	1997
b. 68, f. 9	Source materials	1995–1997
b. 68, f. 10	Butic, Arthur B. notes and correspondence	1990, 1997
b. 68, f. 11	Cordillera (Igorot) consultation, ICC-II print materials	1997
b. 68, f. 12	Cordilleran Igorot and Mats	1997

Topical files > Patricia O. Afable material (continued)

b. 68, f. 13	Correspondence	1998
b. 68, f. 14	Danaq Napqad	1999
b. 68, f. 15	Dulawan nudnud	2002
b. 68, f. 16	Eduardo Masferré's Subjects: A Century of Self-Representations in the Philippines and A Brief Linguistic and Historical Note about "Kanyaw", with Conklin's feedback	1998
b. 68, f. 17	Genealogy	1987
b. 68, f. 18	Harampayan Nimi	2000-2002
b. 69, f. 1	Job	1989-1990
b. 69, f. 2	The Journal of History, volume L, numbers 1-4	2004 January- December
b. 69, f. 3	Kalanguya poetry , "Igorrotes" in Am, 1904	1999-2001
b. 66, f. 4	Kallahan Sung Poetry as a Sociolinguistic Resource, draft	1997
b. 69, f. 5	Maceda, Masferré sounds	1994-1997
b. 69, f. 6	Masa Ito 1, Sarangari Bilaan	1961
b. 69, f. 7	Miscellaneous and New Haven files	1995-2000
b. 69, f. 8	Nikimalika	2000 April 29
b. 69, f. 9	Orleth-Diener, Kiangan, Ithaca, Germany	1990-1997
b. 69, f. 10	Paper on Kalanguya sung poetry with Conklin comments	1997
b. 69, f. 11	Publications	1997–1998
b. 69, f. 12	Smithsonian Festival 1998	1998
b. 69, f. 13	Smithsonian Institute (SI)	1993
b. 69, f. 14-15	Thomas, Philip	1979-1986, 1997
b. 69, f. 16	Thomas, Teru	1999
b. 69, f. 17	Vocabulary Dibabaon-Mandayan	1984
b. 69, f. 18	Works and reviews of her works	1999-2005

Roy Franklin Barton material

Research materials relating to American ethnographer Roy Franklin Barton (1883-1947), including his original correspondence with family and colleagues.

Original correspondence and manuscripts

This material is arranged as received from the donor.

b. 70, f. 1 Anthropology 1910–1915

Topical files > Roy Franklin Barton material > Original correspondence and manuscripts (continued)

b. 70, f. 2	Teaching	1906-1915
b. 70, f. 3	Filmmaking	1912-1914
b. 70, f. 4	Miscellaneous	1906-1915
b. 70, f. 5	Correspondence on publications	1945-1946
b. 70, f. 6	Teaching and fellowships	1945-1946
b. 70, f. 7	Personal	1944-1946
b. 70, f. 8	Manuscripts	1906-1942
b. 70, f. 9	First Ifugao-English Wordbook, annotated manuscript	1942
	Research materials compiled by Conklin	
	These files contain correspondence, photocopies, ancestry, and other research compiled by Conklin.	
b. 71 , f. 1	A Comparison of the Present World Situation with the Kalinga State	1999
b. 71, f. 2	Barton, Cheryl and Eitel, Donna (Barton) correspondence and research on Roy F. Barton	2004-2006
b. 71, f. 3	Barton family, Cheryl, Erica, Lily, notes and photographs	1999
b. 71 , f. 4	Barton, Cheryl, Teaching to Cultural and Cognitive Differences: an Art Museum Docent Traning Guide (thesis)	2002
b. 71, f. 5	Barton, John, correspondence of family members	1995
b. 71 , f. 6	Copies of passages regarding Barton's film work with Frederick Starr	2012
b. 71, f. 7	Correspondence from 1918-1947, photocopies	1993
b. 71, f. 8	Eitel, Donna (Barton), correspondence	2012-2013
b. 71, f. 9	Film footage with Frederick Starr, research notes	2004-2005
b. 72 , f. 1	John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation, photocopies of correspondence	2003
b. 72, f. 2	Note on research	2004
b. 72, f. 3	Notes and photocopies of correspondence regarding field work in the Philippines	2001–2005
b. 72, f. 4	Notes on publications and political views	Circa 1990s
b. 72, f. 5	Notes written inside First Ifugao-English Wordbook, photocopies	1988
b. 72 , f. 6	Photocopies on biographical information From the A. L. Kroeber Papers (BANC MSS C-B 925) at University of California, Berkeley.	1993

Topical files > Roy Franklin Barton material > Research materials compiled by Conklin (continued)

b. 72, f. 7	Photocopies of letters to Lowie, Robert H.	1993
	From the Robert Harry Lowie Papers (BANC MSS C-B 927) at University of California, Berkeley.	
b. 72, f. 8	Photocopies of writings on Ifugao	1993
b. 72, f. 9	Research citing Barton's work	1998-2000
b. 72, f. 10	Smith, Caroyl, summaries from University of California, Berkeley Archives	2012
b. 72, f. 11	Willard, William and Kevin Caffrey, correspondence and research on Barton and Frederick Starr	1999-2000
b. 72 , f. 12	Willard, William, correspondence and research notes	1999
Art	thur Einhorn material	
b. 73, f. 1	Akwesasne libraries and schools	1992-1999
b. 73, f. 2	Albany; Iroquois Indian Museum	1996
b. 73, f. 3	Benedict and Einhorn correspondence	2008
b. 73, f. 4	Beyond Essex Ferry to Vermont, International Rice Research Institute (IRRI)	1997
b. 73, f. 5	Buffalo	Circa 1995
	Clippings, correspondence, notes, articles, photographs	
b. 73, f. 6	1994-2003	1994-2003
b. 73 , f. 7	2003–2004	2003-2004
b. 73, f. 8	2008	2008
b. 73, f. 8 b. 73, f. 9	2008 2008–2009	2008 2009
b. 73, f. 9	2008–2009	2008-2009
b. 73, f. 9 b. 73, f. 10	2008–2009 2008–2009	2008-2009
b. 73, f. 9 b. 73, f. 10 b. 74, f. 1	2008–2009 2008–2009 2010–2013	2008-2009 2008-2009 2010-2013
b. 73, f. 9 b. 73, f. 10 b. 74, f. 1	2008–2009 2008–2009 2010–2013 2011 Conference on Iroquois Research, Rensselaerville Institute These files contain correspondence, conference notes, photographs,	2008-2009 2008-2009 2010-2013
b. 73, f. 9 b. 73, f. 10 b. 74, f. 1 b. 74, f. 2	2008–2009 2010–2013 2011 Conference on Iroquois Research, Rensselaerville Institute These files contain correspondence, conference notes, photographs, programming and schedules, and area information.	2008-2009 2008-2009 2010-2013 2011
b. 73, f. 9 b. 73, f. 10 b. 74, f. 1 b. 74, f. 2	2008–2009 2010–2013 2011 Conference on Iroquois Research, Rensselaerville Institute These files contain correspondence, conference notes, photographs, programming and schedules, and area information. 1996	2008-2009 2008-2009 2010-2013 2011
b. 73, f. 9 b. 73, f. 10 b. 74, f. 1 b. 74, f. 2 b. 74, f. 3-4 b. 74, f. 5	2008–2009 2010–2013 2011 Conference on Iroquois Research, Rensselaerville Institute These files contain correspondence, conference notes, photographs, programming and schedules, and area information. 1996 1997	2008-2009 2008-2009 2010-2013 2011 1996 1997

Topical files > Arthur Einhorn material (continued)

b. 74, f. 9-10	Fadden, Ray	2000-2004
b. 74 , f. 11	Fenton	2003
b. 74, f. 12	Fenton, William N., Wilbur Cross Medal, and Iroquois Conference	1995–1999
b. 74, f. 13	Howe's Cave, Iroquois Indian Museum	1996
b. 75 , f. 1	Indian craft	1952-1981
b. 75 , f. 2	Indian Time, volume 26, number 27 (photocopy)	2008 July 10
b. 75, f. 3	Iroquois photographs	1952-1953
b. 75, f. 4	Ithaca, Anderson, Ben	1996
b. 75, f. 5	Ithaca	1995–1997
b. 75, f. 6	Kahnawake	2011
b. 75, f. 7	Lake Placid	1996
b. 75, f. 8	Last of the Karaphuna, correspondence	2007
b. 76	Last of the Karaphuna 1 Videocassette (VHS) Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	Circa 1980
b. 75, f. 9	Lockport	1996
b. 75, f. 10	Lowville	1999
b. 75, f. 11-12	Masks	1983-2007
b. 75, f. 13	Mohawk language	1996
b. 75, f. 14-15	Mohawk Nation News	2006-2008
b. 75, f. 16	National Museum of the American Indian calendar	2015
b. 75 , f. 17	Newspaper clippings and mailing list	1996-1998
b. 75, f. 18	Onandaga	
b. 75, f. 19	Onchiota, Faddens, four generations	1992-1997
b. 75, f. 20	Oneida, New York and Verona, New York	1993-1996
b. 75, f. 21	Rochester	1992-circa 1996
b. 75, f. 22	Saranac Lake, Adirondacks	Circa 1996
	Saranac Lake, Adirondacks	Circa 1770
b. 75, f. 23	Tonawanda	1996

Topical files > Arthur Einhorn material (continued)

b. 75 , f. 24	Trip north, New York State, Vermont, New Hampshire, Massachusetts	1996
Floy	d G. Lounsbury material	
b. 77, f. 1	The Aleut Language by Richard Henry Geoghegan, review	1946
b. 77, f. 2	The Ancient Writing of Middle America	1989
b. 77, f. 3	Another Look at the Trobriand Category 'Tabu'	1965
b. 77, f. 4	Another View of the Trobriand Kinship Categories	1965 October
b. 77, f. 5	Astronomical Knowledge and Its Uses at Bonampak, Mexico	1982
	Audiotapes of an interview with Floyd Lounsbury, by Michael Foster and Hanni Woodbury	1998 July 21
b. 78, 137–142	Parts 1-7 7 Audiocassettes Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and	March 18, 1995- March 19, 1995
	duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
b. 77, f. 6	The Base of the Venus Table of the Dresden Codex, and its Significance for the Caleda-Correlation Problem	1983
b. 77, f. 7	Bloomington, Indiana archive music and Lounsbury, Roy Wright	1998
b. 77, f. 8	Classification in Language Behavior	1953
b. 77, f. 9	Correspondence, notes, miscellaneous	1965–1998
b. 77, f. 10	Curricula vitae, biobibliography, biographical data	1998
b. 77, f. 11	A Derivation of the Mayan-to-Julian Calendar Correlation from the Desden Codex Venus Chronology	1992
b. 77, f. 12	Dissertation	1949
b. 77, f. 13	Distinguished Lecture: Recent Work in the Decipherment of Palenque's Hieroglyphic Inscriptions	1991
b. 77, f. 14	Études Linguistiques Caribes, by C.H. de Goeje, review	1947
b. 77, f. 15	Expressions on Relationships in Iroquoian, Yale Linguistics Club	1976 November 8
b. 77, f. 16	Field Methods and Techniques in Linguistics	1953
b. 77, f. 17	Flyer, Oriental Club of New Haven (OCNH) presentation	1983
b. 77, f. 18	A Formal Account of the Crow- and Omaha-Type Kinship Terminologies	1964
b. 77, f. 19	Glyph Values: T:99, 155, 279, 280	1983

Topical files > Floyd G. Lounsbury material (continued)

b. 77, f. 20	Glyphic Substitutions: Homophonic and Synonymic	1984
b. 77, f. 21	History of the Jumpers, or Shouting Genuine and Spurious, G. W. Henry	1909
b. 79 , f. 1	Holiness Church	1998
b. 79, f. 2	Interview transcript with Lounsbury by Fred Muscavitch	1996 October 5
b. 79, f. 3	Iroquoian Languages	1978
b. 79, f. 4	Iroquois Place-Names in the Champlain Valley	1960
b. 79, f. 5	Iroquois-Cherokee Linguistic Relations	1958
b. 79, f. 6	Kostlevy, William, Nor Silver, nor Gold: The Burning Bush Movement and the Communitarian Holiness Vision, dissertation	1996
b. 79, f. 7	Language	1959
b. 79, f. 8	Language	1962
b. 79, f. 9	Language and Culture	1969
b. 79, f. 10	Linguistic and Ethnographic Data Pertinent to the "Cage" Glyph of Dresden 36c, with Michael D. Coe	1966
b. 79 , f. 11	Linguistics and Psychology	1962
b. 79 , f. 12	Linking the Linguistic Lounsburys, Benjamin Zimmer	2008
b. 79 , f. 13	Lounsbury lists, PhD dissertations, main advisor	1932-1992
b. 79, f. 14	Lounsbury papers at American Philosophical Society (APS)	1998
b. 79 , f. 15	Lounsbury p15 May 1998 and April 10	1998-1998
b. 79, f. 16	Lounsbury tapes with Michael K. Foster and Hanni Woodbury, transcriptions	1995
b. 79 , f. 17	Love Magic, announcement of presentation	Circa 1966
b. 79, f. 18	Maya	1971 October 11
b. 79 , f. 19	Maya Numeration, Computation, and Calendrical Astronomy	1978
b. 79, f. 20	Maya writing, Ventur, Houston, Miller	1999
b. 79, f. 21	Meanings of 'Meaning'	1954
b. 79, f. 22	Methods and Course Progression	1963
b. 79, f. 23	Miscellaneous, linguistic anthropology and kinship, Conklin notes	1961–1965
b. 79 , f. 24	Miscellaneous notes	1998-2005
b. 79 , f. 25	The Names of a King: Hieroglyphic Variants as a Key to Decipherment	1989
b. 80, f. 1	Obituaries by others	1998-1999
b. 80, f. 2	Obituary for American Anthropologist, F.G. Lounsbury	1998-2002

Topical files > Floyd G. Lounsbury material (continued)

b. 80, f. 3	Obituary for Anthropology Newsletter, Lounsbury, Conklin and W. Sturtevant	1998
b. 81, f. 1	Obituary notecards	2000
b. 80, f. 4	Obituary notes by Conklin and his copy of Varieties of Meaning	1955, 2000
b. 80, f. 5	"Omaha Type II Reductions (for Male Ego)," Kachin kinship talk to Oriental Club of New Haven (OCNH)	1967 March
b. 80, f. 6	On the Derivation and Reading of the 'Ben-Ich' Prefix	1974
b. 80, f. 7	One Hundred Years of Anthropological Linguistics	1968
b. 80, f. 8	Oneida Hymn Book with Morris Swadesh, 1941; revised by Oscar Archiquette	1965
b. 80, f. 9	Oneida Verb Morphology	1953
b. 80, f. 10	Ozecki, Ruth, daughter of Lounsbury	1998-2005
b. 80, f. 11	A Palenque King and the Planet Jupiter	1989
b. 80, f. 12	Phonology of the Oneida Language, Lounsbury's own copy	1942
b. 80, f. 13	Phonology of the Oneida Language, Masters thesis	1946
b. 80, f. 14	Phonology of the Oneida Language, Masters thesis draft	1942-1946
b. 80, f. 15	Photographs, Iroquois	1960-1998
b. 80, f. 16	Problems of Sampling	1961
b. 82 , f. 1	Proceedings, Fourth Conference on Iroquois Research, notes on comparative Iroquoian	1949
b. 82, f. 2	A Rationale for the Initial Date of the Temple of the Cross at Palenque	1976
b. 82 , f. 3	Recollections of the Work Progress Administration's Oneida Language and Folklore Project, 1938-1941, chapter ten	1988
b. 82, f. 4	Regarding Lounsbury and others	1998-1999
b. 82, f. 5	Results of the Conference of Anthropologists and Linguists	1953
b. 82, f. 6	Revisions of Lounsbury's publications	1998
b. 82, f. 7	Scheffler, H.W. regarding Lounsbury	1998
b. 82, f. 8	A Semantic Analysis of the Pawnee Kinship Usage	1956
b. 82, f. 9	Seneca consanguineal classes	1956
b. 82, f. 10	Similarity and Contiguity Relations in Language and in Culture	1960
b. 82, f. 11	Some Aspects of Mayan Numerical Syntax Pertinent to the Opening Date of Stela 8 of Copan	1990
b. 82, f. 12	Some Aspects of the Onca Kinship System	1986

Topical files > Floyd G. Lounsbury material (continued)

b. 82, f. 13	Some Problems in the Interpretation of the Mythological Portion of the Hieroglyphic Text of the Temple of the Cross at Palenque	1980
b. 82, f. 14	Stray Number Systems Among Certain Indian Tribes	1946
b. 82, f. 15	The Structural Analysis of Kinship Semantics	1964
b. 82, f. 16	The Structural Analysis of Kinship Semantics	1964
b. 82, f. 17	Structural Semantics outline for proposed book	Circa 1966
b. 82, f. 18	Structure and Sentiment: A Test Case in Social Anthropology by Rodney Needham, review	1962
b. 82, f. 19	The Structure of the Latin Kinship System and Its Relation to Roman Social Organization	1968
b. 82, f. 20	Symposium on Cherokee ad Iroquois Culture	1961
b. 82, f. 21	Temple of the Sun, plate two	1983
b. 82, f. 22	University of Wisconsin (UWI), Herb Lewis, Dorothy Weidner, Mike Culinane	1998-2000
b. 82, f. 23	University of Wisconsin (UWI) Oneidas regarding Lounsbury, stenopads, notes	1939-1942, 2000
b. 83, f. 1	University of Wisconsin (UWI) especially Herb Lewis and archives	1998
b. 83, f. 2	Untying the Headband, with Schele, Linda and Mathews, Peter	1990 September
b. 83, f. 3	The Varieties of Meaning	1955
b. 83, f. 4	Works Progress Administration (WPA), University of Wisconsin (UWI), miscellaneous, Center for Health Workforce Studies (CHWS)	1938-1942, 1998
b. 83, f. 5	The Wrong Language in The Language of Maya Hieroglyphs	1007
	The titleng Language in the Language of that a theregipping	1997
Will	liam H. Scott material	1997
Will b. 84, f. 1		1997
	liam H. Scott material	
b. 84 , f. 1	liam H. Scott material General	1982-1994
b. 84, f. 1 b. 84, f. 2	liam H. Scott material General Ananayo, Victor	1982-1994 1995
b. 84, f. 1 b. 84, f. 2 b. 84, f. 3	liam H. Scott material General Ananayo, Victor Bibliography working notes	1982-1994 1995 1994
b. 84, f. 1 b. 84, f. 2 b. 84, f. 3 b. 84, f. 4	liam H. Scott material General Ananayo, Victor Bibliography working notes Comments, commentary, assessments	1982-1994 1995 1994 1947-1993
b. 84, f. 1 b. 84, f. 2 b. 84, f. 3 b. 84, f. 4 b. 84, f. 5	liam H. Scott material General Ananayo, Victor Bibliography working notes Comments, commentary, assessments Correspondence between Conklin and William H. Scott	1982-1994 1995 1994 1947-1993 1989-1993
b. 84, f. 1 b. 84, f. 2 b. 84, f. 3 b. 84, f. 4 b. 84, f. 5 b. 84, f. 6	liam H. Scott material General Ananayo, Victor Bibliography working notes Comments, commentary, assessments Correspondence between Conklin and William H. Scott Correspondence, clippings, notes for obituary	1982-1994 1995 1994 1947-1993 1989-1993
b. 84, f. 1 b. 84, f. 2 b. 84, f. 3 b. 84, f. 4 b. 84, f. 5 b. 84, f. 6 b. 84, f. 7	liam H. Scott material General Ananayo, Victor Bibliography working notes Comments, commentary, assessments Correspondence between Conklin and William H. Scott Correspondence, clippings, notes for obituary Correspondence concerning W.H. Scott between Conklin and others	1982-1994 1995 1994 1947-1993 1989-1993 1993
b. 84, f. 1 b. 84, f. 2 b. 84, f. 3 b. 84, f. 4 b. 84, f. 5 b. 84, f. 6 b. 84, f. 7 b. 84, f. 8	liam H. Scott material General Ananayo, Victor Bibliography working notes Comments, commentary, assessments Correspondence between Conklin and William H. Scott Correspondence, clippings, notes for obituary Correspondence concerning W.H. Scott between Conklin and others Diary excerpts	1982-1994 1995 1994 1947-1993 1989-1993 1993 1994 1953-1962

Topical files > William H. Scott material (continued)

b. 85, f. 3	Fairfield, Leslie and watercolors	1994
b. 85, f. 4	Later correspondence and Joey Cruz	1994
b. 85, f. 5	List of publications	1994
b. 85, f. 6	Long, Charles regarding William H. Scott	1995 February
b. 85, f. 7	Notes	1993
b. 85, f. 8	Obituaries	1993
b. 85, f. 9	Obituary, Anthropology Newsletter	1993
b. 85, f. 10	Obituary, Anthropology Newsletter	1994
b. 85, f. 11	Obituary, final version	1994
b. 86, f. 1	Obituary, key data	1993
b. 86, f. 2	Obituary responses	1994
b. 86, f. 3	Obituary, two versions	1993-1994
b. 86, f. 4	Obituary work notes	1994
b. 86, f. 5	Overseas Missionary Study Center (OMSC) - New Haven, Jerry Anderson connection	1993
b. 86, f. 6	Photographs	1994
b. 86, f. 7	Pilipinas, final	1994
b. 87	Reading from 1972-1973 key documents and Detroit news item, 1976 UPB minute; circa 1976 UPD professor list; 1982 St. Andrews citation; a 1944 letter to to "mother" 1 Audiocassette	1983
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
b. 86, f. 8	San Buenaventura 1613 years nganga	Undated
Will	liam C. Sturtevant material	
b. 88, f. 1	Addenda Section 1993: A Supplement to Webster's Third Annual International Dictionary	1993
b. 88, f. 2	Announcement of Cherokee Phoenix Award	2006
b. 88, f. 3	Anthropological Linguistics	1973 April
b. 88, f. 4	Anthropology, History, and Ethnohistory, manuscript	1966
b. 88, f. 5	Appell and pluralization of ethnonyms	2000

Topical files > William C. Sturtevant material (continued)

b. 88, f. 6	Articles by Sturtevant	1964-1967
b. 88, f. 7	Articles and bibliographies by Sturtevant	1959-2005
b. 88, f. 8	Articles by others	1993, 2001
b. 88, f. 9	"Building Bridges with Traditional Knowledge" brochure	2001
b. 88, f. 10	"Building Bridges with Traditional Knowledge" program	1997
b. 88, f. 11	Center for Indigenous Knowledge for Agriculture and Rural Development (CIKARD) news	1990 November
b. 88, f. 12	Clusters, serials	1998
b. 88, f. 13	CogSci News	1997
b. 88, f. 14	Correspondence	1998-2005
b. 88, f. 15	Economic botany books	1996
b. 88, f. 16	Ending, acknowledgements, and addresses	1998
b. 88 , f. 17	Ethno-Geographic Board, R. Selig and Henson, historian at Smithsonian Institute	1942-1947, 1996-1997
	Ethnography and Ethnoecology	
b. 88, f. 18	Conklin manuscript	1996-1998
b. 88, f. 19	Ethno world lists	1998
b. 88, f. 20	Ethnobotany project notes	1994-1998
b. 88, f. 21	Introduction	1998
b. 88, f. 22	Miscellaneous by ethno-form	1995–1997
b. 88, f. 23	Outlines	1998
b. 89, f. 1	Etnofoor	1991
b. 89, f. 2	Event in Washington, DC	2007
b. 89, f. 3	Festschrift celebration, American Anthropological Association (AAA), New Orleans	2002
b. 89, f. 4	Goddard, Ives, Pidgin Delaware in Contact Languages	1997
b. 89, f. 5	Indigenous Knowledge and Development Monitor	1993
b. 89, f. 6	Instructions on wearing a longyi	2001
b. 89, f. 7	Jones, William, Some Principles of Algonquian Word-Formation	1904
b. 89, f. 8	Journal of Ethnopharmacology brochure	1978
b. 89, f. 9	Merriam-Webster Incorporated, David Justice	1987–1993
b. 89, f. 10	Merriam-Webster Springfield	1996

Topical files > William C. Sturtevant material (continued)

b. 89, f. 11	Merrill, Ives and Bill, festschrift	2002
b. 89, f. 12	Notes, clippings	2003
b. 89, f. 13	People and Plants Handbook	1997 March
b. 89, f. 14	Photocopies of contact sheets	1959
b. 89, f. 15	Plants and People, Society for Economic Botany Newsletter	1997
b. 89, f. 16	Report 10: Survey of California and Other Indian Languages	1997
b. 89, f. 17	Seedlink	1997
b. 89, f. 18	Seminole, Florida photographs	1959
b. 89, f. 19	Sietsema, Brian M.	1993-1997
b. 89, f. 20	Smithsonian Institute (SI) and American Anthropological Association (AAA) $ \label{eq:AAA} % \begin{center} \b$	2002
b. 89, f. 21	Traditional Ecological Knowledge: Concepts and Cases, edited by Julian T. Inglis	1993
b. 90	William Curtis Sturtevant, 1926-2007 1 CD-R	2007
	The computer files are unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest including collection, box, and folder numbers (or folder descriptions if folders are not numbered). The review may take several weeks. Original born digital files, as well as preservation masters, may not be	
	accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist request that they be made. Born digital files cannot be accessed remotely. System requirements include a Manuscripts and Archives computer and file viewing software.	
b. 89, f. 22	Woods Hole	2007
	Writings by others with notes	
b. 91 , f. 1	List of papers by others	1997
b. 91, f. 2	Adams, Richard N Scott Atran	1986-1997
b. 91, f. 3	Barrau, Jacques - R. N. H. Bulmer	1965-1986
b. 91, f. 4	Conklin, Harold C.	1964-1996
b. 91, f. 5	Dounias, Edmond - C. O. Frake	1975–1996

Topical files > William C. Sturtevant material > Writings by others with notes (continued)

b. 91 , f. 7	Kay, Paul	1970, 1997
b. 91, f. 8	Lawless, Robert - Egleé Lopez Zent	1983-1996
b. 91, f. 9	Lyons, Sir John, <i>Colour</i>	1995
b. 91, f. 10	Mackey, Carol	1990
b. 91, f. 11	Murdock, George P H. Popoenoe	1982–1998
b. 91, f. 12	Price, T Leslie E. Sponsal	1946, 1981-1999
b. 91, f. 13	Szwed, John	1982–1996
b. 91, f. 14	Willigern, John van	1993
b. 91, f. 15	Wilson, Edward O.	1998
b. 91, f. 16	Woese, Carl	1976-1998
b. 91, f. 17	Yen, D. E.	1970

Michiko Takaki material

This grouping comprises drafts, data, correspondence, and applications related to publishing a revision of the dissertation Michiko Takaki completed under the guidance of Harold Conklin, titled *Exchange in Kalinga: Economic Relations in Traditional Society*.

b. 92 , f. 1	American Ethnological Society (AES)	1980-1983
b. 92, f. 2	Balance of Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research application	Circa 1981
b. 92, f. 3-7	Correspondence	1960–1977
b. 93, f. 1	Correspondence	1982-1991
b. 93, f. 2	Correspondence and notes	1990
b. 93, f. 3	Druwa, Beth regarding maps	1983-1989
b. 93, f. 4	Figures, best originals	1989-1990
b. 93, f. 5-7	Full text and bibliography, Exchange in Kalinga: Economic Relations in Traditional Society	1980
b. 93, f. 8	Grant applications, correspondence	1981–1983
b. 94, f. 1	Hoblitzelle, Rosanne, Hoblitzelle Graphics	1995–1997
b. 94, f. 2	Jablonko, Allison P. (APJ) and Michiko Takaki	1991–1994
b. 94, f. 3	Manuscript contents	1980
b. 94, f. 4	Maps and drawings	1989
b. 94, f. 5	Maps and figures	1981-1982
b. 94, f. 6	Maps and figures, duplicates	1989

Topical files > Michiko Takaki material (continued)

b. 94, f. 7	Maps, best originals	1990
b. 94, f. 8	Monograph proposal and budgeting	1981–1989
b. 94, f. 9	Notes regarding tables and maps	1981
b. 94, f. 10	Recommendations and other documents to Ken Hope	1980-1985
b. 94 , f. 11	Reviews for publication consideration	1978-1981
b. 94, f. 12	Santa Luca, A.P., <i>The Ngandong Fossil Hominids: A Comparative Study of a Far Eastern Homo erectus Group</i> , Yale University Papers in Anthropology, (YUPA) 78	1980
b. 95, f. 1	Pospisil, Leopold, National Science Foundation (NSF) proposed master	1978-1981
b. 95, f. 2	Prospectus and background	1977–1981
b. 95, f. 3	Wilde, Anne, Bob Williams, and Michiko Takaki correspondence, Yale University Papers in Anthropology (YUPA)	1983–1989
b. 95 , f. 4	Wilde, Anne regarding maps	Circa 1980s
b. 95, f. 5	Williams, Bob, maps and climatic data	1982
b. 95, f. 6-9	Yale University Papers in Anthropology (YUPA), notes and correspondence	1980-1993
Owe	en A. Tomlinson material	
b. 95, f. 10	Family, Sonoma, California and Minnie T. Bender, Woodlake, California	1978-1981
b. 95 , f. 11	Papers and correspondence from Minnie T. Bender	1899-1917
b. 95 , f. 12-14	Photographs from field work in the Philippines	1899-1911, undated, 1980

Professional service files

This grouping includes files documenting Conklin's professional service and activities with organizations engaged in anthropological research. Materials include meeting notes, conference planning, annual reports, and membership information for the organizations.

These files have been arranged in alphabetical order by organization name. Files within organizational groupings have maintained in the order in which they were received by the repository, possibly in Conklin's original filing order.

American Anthropological Association (AAA)

b. 96 , f. 1	Annual meeting, University of California, Berkeley, essay on the Batak	1950 February
b. 96, f. 2	15th Pacific Science Congress, Dunedin, New Zealand	1983
b. 96, f. 3	50th Anniversary of Yale Department of Anthropology at annual meeting, Washington, DC	1982 December
b. 96 , f. 4	Conference, Washington, DC	1982 December
b. 96, f. 5	Conference activities	1970-1984

Professional service files > American Anthropological Association (AAA) (continued)

b. 96, f. 6	Member activities	1966-1970
b. 96, f. 7	Houston, 76th Annual Meeting	1977 December 1-3
b. 96, f. 8	Washington, DC reception	1976 November 19
b. 96, f. 9	Annual meeting in Los Angeles, Session 139	1981 December 2-6
b. 96, f. 10	70th Annual Meeting, New York	1971 November 2-3
b. 96, f. 11	Centennial meeting in San Francisco	1999-2000
b. 96, f. 12	Beals, Robert correspondence and report	1966
b. 96, f. 13	Conference materials, San Francisco	1996
b. 96, f. 14	Conference materials, Washington, DC	1997
b. 96, f. 15	Convention in Washington, DC, Les Sponsel	2001 February 6- Mar 1
b. 96, f. 16	Eggan, Fred, festschriff notes	1971 November 29
b. 96, f. 17	Ethnobotany Committee	1960-1962
b. 96, f. 18	Kroeber Anthropological Society, meeting in San Francisco	2000
b. 96 , f. 19	Annual meeting, Berkeley	1950 December
b. 96, f. 20	Annual meeting, Chicago	1951
b. 96 , f. 21	Membership activities and finances	1997 May 27-2005 February 2
b. 96, f. 22	Manila to New York City	1948
b. 96, f. 23	Philadelphia	2009
b. 96, f. 24	Annual giving campaign	2008
b. 96, f. 25	San José	2006
	Annual meetings	
b. 97 , f. 1	Chicago	1983
b. 97, f. 2	Denver	1984
b. 97, f. 3	Philadelphia	1998
b. 97, f. 4	Chicago	1999
b. 97, f. 5	Washington, DC	2001

Professional service files > American Anthropological Association (AAA) > Annual meetings (continued)

b. 97 , f. 6	Chicago	2003
b. 97 , f. 7	New Orleans	2010
b. 97, f. 8	Montréal	2011
	American Academy of Arts and Sciences (AAAS)	
b. 97, f. 9	Member activities	1976–1983
b. 97, f. 10	Member activities	2002-2006
	American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS)	
b. 97 , f. 11	Section Committee and Council activities	Circa 1980
b. 97 , f. 12	Elections	2001, 2006
	Association for Asian Studies (AAS)	
b. 97 , f. 15	Annual meeting in Boston, elections	2001, 2007
b. 97 , f. 13	Conference materials, Washington, DC	1998
b. 97 , f. 14	Correspondence about 2000 annual meeting	1999 May
b. 97 , f. 16	Meeting in Boston; Philippine Studies Council newsletter	1974 April 1-3
b. 97 , f. 17	Southeast Asia Committee	1962
b. 97 , f. 18	Academic Press, Incoporated	1971–1981
	American Council of Learned Societies (ACLS)	
b. 97, f. 19	Grants and fellowships, annual report	1987–1990
b. 97, f. 19 b. 97, f. 20		1987–1990 2001 June 25
	Grants and fellowships, annual report	
b. 97, f. 20	Grants and fellowships, annual report Survey	2001 June 25 1981 June
b. 97, f. 20 b. 97, f. 21	Grants and fellowships, annual report Survey Appointments Committee in the Social Sciences (ACSS)	2001 June 25 1981 June 19-1982 April 7
b. 97, f. 20 b. 97, f. 21	Grants and fellowships, annual report Survey Appointments Committee in the Social Sciences (ACSS) Advisory Committee on Social Sciences	2001 June 25 1981 June 19-1982 April 7
b. 97, f. 20 b. 97, f. 21 b. 98, f. 1	Grants and fellowships, annual report Survey Appointments Committee in the Social Sciences (ACSS) Advisory Committee on Social Sciences American Ethnological Society (AES)	2001 June 25 1981 June 19-1982 April 7 1982 March 18
b. 97, f. 20 b. 97, f. 21 b. 98, f. 1 b. 98, f. 2	Grants and fellowships, annual report Survey Appointments Committee in the Social Sciences (ACSS) Advisory Committee on Social Sciences American Ethnological Society (AES) Annual spring meeting, Board of Directors meeting	2001 June 25 1981 June 19-1982 April 7 1982 March 18
b. 97, f. 20 b. 97, f. 21 b. 98, f. 1 b. 98, f. 2 b. 98, f. 3	Grants and fellowships, annual report Survey Appointments Committee in the Social Sciences (ACSS) Advisory Committee on Social Sciences American Ethnological Society (AES) Annual spring meeting, Board of Directors meeting Meetings	2001 June 25 1981 June 19-1982 April 7 1982 March 18 1979–1980 1979–1980
b. 97, f. 20 b. 97, f. 21 b. 98, f. 1 b. 98, f. 2 b. 98, f. 3 b. 98, f. 4	Grants and fellowships, annual report Survey Appointments Committee in the Social Sciences (ACSS) Advisory Committee on Social Sciences American Ethnological Society (AES) Annual spring meeting, Board of Directors meeting Meetings Minutes and official correspondence	2001 June 25 1981 June 19-1982 April 7 1982 March 18 1979–1980 1979–1980 1977–1978
b. 97, f. 20 b. 97, f. 21 b. 98, f. 1 b. 98, f. 2 b. 98, f. 3 b. 98, f. 4 b. 98, f. 5	Grants and fellowships, annual report Survey Appointments Committee in the Social Sciences (ACSS) Advisory Committee on Social Sciences American Ethnological Society (AES) Annual spring meeting, Board of Directors meeting Meetings Minutes and official correspondence Constitution, by-laws, newsletters	2001 June 25 1981 June 19-1982 April 7 1982 March 18 1979–1980 1979–1980 1977–1978 1971–1981 1960 Jan-1962
b. 97, f. 20 b. 97, f. 21 b. 98, f. 1 b. 98, f. 2 b. 98, f. 3 b. 98, f. 4 b. 98, f. 5 b. 98, f. 6	Grants and fellowships, annual report Survey Appointments Committee in the Social Sciences (ACSS) Advisory Committee on Social Sciences American Ethnological Society (AES) Annual spring meeting, Board of Directors meeting Meetings Minutes and official correspondence Constitution, by-laws, newsletters Board activities	2001 June 25 1981 June 19-1982 April 7 1982 March 18 1979–1980 1979–1980 1977–1978 1971–1981 1960 Jan-1962 August 20

Professional service files > American Ethnological Society (AES) (continued)

b. 98, f. 9	List of members	1978 June 30
b. 99, f. 1	Naming systems, correspondence and notes	1980
b. 99, f. 2	Newsletter	1979-1984
b. 99, f. 3	Anthropologists' Fund for Urgent Anthropological Research (A'FUAR) annual reports	1997–1999
	American Geographical Society (AGS)	
b. 99, f. 4-5	General	1972-1980
b. 99 , f. 6	Membership	2007 December
b. 99, f. 7	ALS meetings, New York This file contains an essay prepared for the conference.	1951 December
b. 99, f. 8	American Anthropologist, correspondence	1960 January 2-1962 May 24
b. 99, f. 9	American Museum of Natural History research report	1999
b. 99, f. 10	American Museum of Natural History floorplan	1998
b. 99 , f. 11	AN-Lang subscription for Austronesian Linguistics	2006 January 25
b. 99, f. 12	American Oriental Society (AOS) and Far Eastern Association (FEA), Philadelphia meeting and papers	1951 March
b. 99, f. 13	American Oriental Society (AOS) membership	2005
b. 99, f. 14	American Philosophical Society (APS) news	1988 October-1996 April
b. 99, f. 15	Asia Society, Philippine Council meetings	1976 May 6-1981 November 16
b. 99, f. 16	Association of Social Anthropologists (ASA)	1999-2002
b. 99 , f. 17	Bangkok Congress	1957
b. 99, f. 18	Borneo Research Council annual reports	2001 August 15-2006 Sep
	Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences (CAAS)	
b. 99 , f. 19	Meeting 1377, University of Connecticut	2007 April 10
b. 99, f. 20	Meeting 1333, Wesleyan University	2002 February 14
b. 99, f. 21	Meetings and other activities	1970-2003
b. 99, f. 22	Professional	2006 August
b. 99, f. 23	Carter Presidential Center, "Global 2000"	2000

Professional service files (continued)

Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences (CASBS)

b. 100, f. 1	Member activities	1978-1979
b. 100, f. 2	Member information	1978-1979
b. 100, f. 3	Fellows	1978-1979
b. 100, f. 4	Correspondence	1954 May 23-1984 January 30
b. 100, f. 5	Fellow offer, Ralph W. Taylor	1959 April 2-1959 May 5
b. 100, f. 6	Correspondence	2001–2007
b. 100, f. 7	Correspondence regarding programs and fellows	1989-2003
b. 100, f. 8	Fellows	1954–1979
b. 100, f. 9	Mathematical Social Science Board of the Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Cornell University	1966 March- May
b. 100, f. 10	Summer Institute, paper on morality	1979 August
b. 100, f. 11	Fellows, colleagues	1974-1979
b. 100, f. 12	Connecticut Academy of Science and Engineering (CASE)	2002-2003
	Central Cordillera Agricultural Programme (CECAP)	
b. 100, f. 13-15	Central Cordillera Agricultural Programme (CECAP) Annual reports	1992
b. 100, f. 13-15 b. 101, f. 1		1992 2004
	Annual reports	
b. 101, f. 1	Annual reports Final report	2004
b. 101, f. 1 b. 101, f. 2	Annual reports Final report Mackey, Ed	2004 1992
b. 101, f. 1 b. 101, f. 2 b. 101, f. 3	Annual reports Final report Mackey, Ed McClaren, Archie	2004 1992 1993–1994
b. 101, f. 1 b. 101, f. 2 b. 101, f. 3 b. 101, f. 4	Annual reports Final report Mackey, Ed McClaren, Archie Umili newsletter	2004 1992 1993–1994 1990–1994
b. 101, f. 1 b. 101, f. 2 b. 101, f. 3 b. 101, f. 4 b. 101, f. 5	Annual reports Final report Mackey, Ed McClaren, Archie Umili newsletter Charles A. Lindbergh Foundation annual reports, funds	2004 1992 1993–1994 1990–1994 1988–1991
b. 101, f. 1 b. 101, f. 2 b. 101, f. 3 b. 101, f. 4 b. 101, f. 5 b. 101, f. 6	Annual reports Final report Mackey, Ed McClaren, Archie Umili newsletter Charles A. Lindbergh Foundation annual reports, funds Council on Foreign Relations (CFR)	2004 1992 1993-1994 1990-1994 1988-1991 1960 May 19
b. 101, f. 1 b. 101, f. 2 b. 101, f. 3 b. 101, f. 4 b. 101, f. 5 b. 101, f. 6 b. 101, f. 7	Annual reports Final report Mackey, Ed McClaren, Archie Umili newsletter Charles A. Lindbergh Foundation annual reports, funds Council on Foreign Relations (CFR) Council on International Communications (CIC)	2004 1992 1993–1994 1990–1994 1988–1991 1960 May 19 1978–1979
b. 101, f. 1 b. 101, f. 2 b. 101, f. 3 b. 101, f. 4 b. 101, f. 5 b. 101, f. 6 b. 101, f. 7	Annual report Final report Mackey, Ed McClaren, Archie Umili newsletter Charles A. Lindbergh Foundation annual reports, funds Council on Foreign Relations (CFR) Council on International Communications (CIC) City College, Anthropology Review Committee	2004 1992 1993–1994 1990–1994 1988–1991 1960 May 19 1978–1979

Professional service files > Columbia University (continued)

b. 101, f. 11	Council for Research in the Social Sciences	1959 February 11-1959 December 15
b. 101, f. 12	Conference, Iroquois Research, Institute on Man and Science	1971 October 1-3
b. 101, f. 13	Conference, Stratificational Linguistics, Seattle (University of Washington)	1973 August 6-11
b. 101, f. 14	Conference, Conservation Biology, Hawk's Cay, Florida	1988 April 16-18
b. 101, f. 15	Cornell University seminar and research	1954–1958
b. 101, f. 16	Council for Old World Archaeology (COWA), proofreading and editorial work	1954 March 20-1959 August 10
b. 101, f. 17	Council for Old World Archaeology (COWA), report and first draft of survey Current Work in Old World Archaeology	1957
b. 101, f. 18	Cross-Cultural Survey and report	1951 May
b. 102, f. 1	Cultural Dynamics (publication)	1985-1988
b. 102, f. 2	Cultural Survival conference at Peabody Museum	1984 October 19-20
b. 102, f. 3	Endangered Language Fund (ELF), donations	1999-2007
b. 102, f. 4	Ethnobiology Conference, University of Arizona	1980 March 21-22
b. 102, f. 5	The Explorers Club	1978-1980
b. 102, f. 6	Foreign Area Training Fellowship Program (FAFP), Ford Foundation	1952-1954, 1960
b. 102, f. 7	Foreign Area Training Fellowship Program (FAFP), Ford Selection Committee	1960-1961
b. 102, f. 8	Far-Eastern Prehistory Association (FEPA), Southeast Asia (SEA), Princeton Inn archaeology	1954 January 23-1956 September 1
b. 102, f. 9	Ford Foundation fellows, Princeton Inn Conference	1954 July
b. 102, f. 10	Fukuoka Asian Culture Prizes	2001
b. 102, f. 11	Fulbright Act	1951 March 14-1956 October 5
b. 102, f. 12	Fyssen Foundation, committee activities	1997-2006
b. 102, f. 13	Fyssen Foundation, mission statements	1950
b. 102, f. 14	Getty Conservation Institute, grant program	1990
b. 102, f. 15	Harry Frank Guggenheim Foundation	1989
b. 102, f. 16	John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation	2008

Professional service files (continued)

b. 102, f. 17	Hartford Seminary Foundation	1960 November 29-1961 December 13
	Harvard University	
b. 102, f. 18	Library notes	1952
b. 102, f. 19	Correspondence	1961
b. 102, f. 20	Centennial dinner	1966 October 7
b. 102, f. 21	Research proposal, <i>The Modernization of The Peabody Museum Photographic Archives</i> , Stephen Williams	1976
b. 102, f. 22	Peabody Museum memorandum and financial report	1976
b. 102, f. 23	Peabody Museum Review Committee	1976 October 20-21
b. 103, f. 1	Candidates for International Association for Plant Taxonomy (IAPT) Council members	2005–2011
	Institute for Advanced Study (IAS)	
b. 103, f. 2	Conference, "Anthropology: the Study of a Science" sponsored by DAEDALUS	1972 May 4-5
b. 103, f. 3	Member activities	1970-1984
b. 103, f. 4	Press releases	1996-2006
b. 103, f. 5	Application materials	1989 July- August
b. 103, f. 6	Orton, John, of the Genealogical Society	1972 May 25
b. 103, f. 7	Program in the Social Sciences	1972
b. 103, f. 8	Taos, New Mexico and vicinity; T. Isaacs records	1971 December
b. 103, f. 9	Von Neuman Conference	1971 June 6-8
b. 103, f. 10	Website	2010
b. 103, f. 11	International Cooperation Administration (ICA)	1955
b. 103, f. 12	International Council for Traditional Music (ICTM) pamphlet	Undated
	Institute for Intercultural Studies (IIS)	
b. 103, f. 13	Advisors, correspondence	2007
b. 103, f. 14-17	Annual meeting, New York City	2000-2008
b. 104, f. 1	Annual meeting notes	1965–1976
b. 104, f. 2-4	Annual meeting reports	1965–1977
b. 104 , f. 5	Grants, Board of Directors	1978-1981

Professional service files > Institute for Intercultural Studies (IIS) (continued)

b. 104, f. 6	Meeting minutes	1979
b. 104, f. 7	Margaret Mead Centennial activities	2000-2002
b. 104, f. 8	Margaret Mead Centennial planning	1998-2002
b. 104, f. 9	Member reports	1979 April 2
b. 104, f. 10	Member reports	1983
b. 104, f. 11	Members, correspondence, grants	1980-1982
b. 104, f. 12	Notes	1978
b. 105, f. 1	Notes, correspondence	1980
Intern	national Rice Research Institute (IRRI)	
b. 105, f. 2	General	1995
b. 105, f. 3	Activities	2000-2001
b. 105, f. 4	Billing and payments	Circa 2001
b. 105, f. 5	"Biodiversity: Maintaining the Balance"	1997–1998
b. 105, f. 6	Correspondence	1995–1998
b. 105, f. 7-9	Correspondence and notes, bills	1990-1992
b. 105, f. 10	Correspondence, Klause Lampe and L.M. Vergara on Riceworld	1992
	Correspondence with Adria Katz, University Museum of Archaeology and Anthropology at University of Pennsylvania	1994-1995
b. 105, f. 12	Elections	1991–1994
b. 105, f. 13	Grant	2001
b. 105, f. 14	History, photocopies and notes	Circa 1985
b. 105, f. 15	Information summary	2000-2001
b. 105, f. 16	International Rice Gene Bank	1963-1995
b. 105, f. 17	International Rice Germplasm Center	1991–1993
b. 105, f. 18	International Rice Research newsletter	1991 October
b. 105, f. 19	Los Baños, Laguna, Philippines	2000-2001
1 105 5 00		0' 1005
b. 105, f. 20	Loresto, Eva	Circa 1995
	News	2001
b. 106, f. 1		

Professional service files > International Rice Research Institute (IRRI) (continued)

b. 106, f. 4	Photocopy of article from The Sunday Times, <i>The Study of Rice</i> by Robert F. Chandler	Undated
b. 106, f. 5	Preparation for Philippines trip	2000-2001
b. 106, f. 6	Press release	2004 June 29
b. 106, f. 7	Publications	1995–1996
b. 106, f. 8	Reporter	1993 December
b. 106, f. 9	Rice film	1991
b. 106, f. 10	Rice paper envelope	1995
b. 106, f. 11	Riceworld collections and missing artifacts	2001
b. 106, f. 12	Riceworld exhibition at Fowler Museum, University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA)	1995
b. 106, f. 13	Riceworld final report and correspondence with Miko Yamamoto	1995
b. 106, f. 14	Riceworld Museum, Conklin accessions	2001
b. 106, f. 15	Riceworld Museum Ifugao collection, donation	2001
b. 106, f. 16	Riceworld notes	1995
b. 107, f. 1-2	Shipments	1991-2003
b. 107, f. 3	Shipments, visas	1992–1995
b. 107, f. 4	Shippers, L.M. Vergara	1992–1994
b. 107, f. 5	Statement of account	1992
b. 107, f. 6	Supplies	1991
b. 107, f. 7-8	Tapei, Tawain meeting	1995 August 10-13
b. 107, f. 9	Training course, Genetic Evaluation and Utilization	1995
b. 107, f. 10	Trip, travel	1982-2001
b. 107, f. 11	Tyler Prize, T.T. Chang	1999
b. 107, f. 12	Visa forms	2000-2001
b. 107, f. 13	International Society of Ethnobiology (ISE)	2000
b. 107, f. 14	Ninth International Congress of Anthropological and Ethnological Studies, Chicago	1971–1973
b. 107, f. 15	Japanese Society of Ethnology	1952
b. 107, f. 16	Journal d'Agriculture Tropicale et de Botanique Appliquee (JATBA)	1978 May-April
b. 107, f. 17	John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation	1973

Professional service files (continued)

b. 107, f. 18	John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation, Tanselle	2002-2003
b. 107, f. 19	John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation, fellowships and grants	1989
b. 107, f. 20	Jones Foundation, grants	1990
b. 107, f. 21	Kroeber Anthropological Society (KAS), 50th Anniversary Party at University of California, Berkeley	2000
	Linguistic Society of America (LSA)	
b. 107, f. 22	75th anniversary booklet	1999
b. 107, f. 23	Hale Fund	2004
b. 107, f. 24	Summer meeting	1951 July 13-14
b. 107, f. 25	Membership and dues	1996-2004
b. 107, f. 26	Annual meeting, Boston	2004
b. 108, f. 1	Museum of the American Indian (MAI) newsletters and notes	1976
	National Academy of Sciences (NAS)	
b. 108, f. 2	Fifth International Congress of Anthropological and Ethnological Sciences	1955 December 21-1956 July 23
b. 108, f. 3	Adams, Bob; defoliation	1970-1972
b. 108, f. 4	General activities	1976-1985
b. 108, f. 5	New members	1977–1979
b. 108, f. 6	Haas, Mary Rosamond, nomination	1978
b. 108, f. 7	Member activities	1997-2002
b. 108, f. 8	Members	1999-2006
b. 108, f. 9-11	Proposals for nomination	1983-2002
b. 108, f. 12	Rockefeller University, National Academy of Sciences (NAS) Regional Roundtable	1989 August 3
b. 108, f. 13	Recent preference ballots (Section 51 only)	1995-2005
b. 108, f. 14	Section 51 activities	2003
b. 108, f. 15	Annual meeting	2009
b. 108, f. 16	Conference, Washington, DC	2009
b. 108, f. 17	Committee on Human Rights	2010
b. 109, f. 1	History, memoirs, et cetera	2000 November
b. 109, f. 2	Annual meeting, Washington, DC	2009
b. 109, f. 3	Anthropology section, history	1984

Professional service files > Fifth International Congress of Anthropological and Ethnological [...] (continued)

b. 109, f. 4	Correspondence	2008-2009
b. 109, f. 5	Section 51 activities	2009
b. 109, f. 6	Cicerone, Ralph J., publications and correspondence	2006-2007
b. 109, f. 7	National Defense Education Act (NDEA) / Department of Health, Education, and Welfare (HEW) grant	1964–1965
b. 109, f. 8	National Defense Education Act (NDEA) Title VI Program	1976 March
b. 109, f. 9	National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH), fellowships	1974 January 27-1980 July 11
b. 109, f. 10	National Endowments for the Humanities (NEH) interpretive research, programs, projects	Circa 1989
b. 109, f. 11	National Geographic Society (NGS), grants	1990
b. 109, f. 12	New Haven Colony Historical Society (NHCHS), membership	2004
b. 109, f. 13	Netherlands Institute for Advanced Study (NIAS) in the Humanities and Social Sciences	1979 March-July
b. 109, f. 14	National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) correspondence regarding new computer facility at Brown University	1971
b. 109, f. 15	National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) membership	1972
b. 109, f. 16	National Research Council (NRC) Committee on Asia - National Academy of Sciences (NAS) $$	1949 May 24-1959 May 22
b. 109, f. 17	National Research Council (NRC) activities	1975 September 25-1976 June 8
b. 109, f. 17 b. 109, f. 18	National Research Council (NRC) activities National Research Council of the Philippines (NRCP), correspondence	
·		25-1976 June 8 1970 January-1980
·	National Research Council of the Philippines (NRCP), correspondence	25-1976 June 8 1970 January-1980
b. 109, f. 18	National Research Council of the Philippines (NRCP), correspondence National Science Foundation (NSF)	25-1976 June 8 1970 January-1980 November
b. 109, f. 18 b. 109, f. 19	National Research Council of the Philippines (NRCP), correspondence National Science Foundation (NSF) Meeting of Russian and East European literature	25-1976 June 8 1970 January-1980 November
b. 109, f. 18 b. 109, f. 19 b. 109, f. 20	National Research Council of the Philippines (NRCP), correspondence National Science Foundation (NSF) Meeting of Russian and East European literature General activities	25-1976 June 8 1970 January-1980 November 1961 1963–1968
b. 109, f. 18 b. 109, f. 19 b. 109, f. 20 b. 109, f. 21	National Research Council of the Philippines (NRCP), correspondence National Science Foundation (NSF) Meeting of Russian and East European literature General activities General activities	25-1976 June 8 1970 January-1980 November 1961 1963–1968 2003
b. 109, f. 18 b. 109, f. 19 b. 109, f. 20 b. 109, f. 21 b. 109, f. 22	National Research Council of the Philippines (NRCP), correspondence National Science Foundation (NSF) Meeting of Russian and East European literature General activities General activities G-3412 application	25-1976 June 8 1970 January-1980 November 1961 1963–1968 2003 1957–1959 1959–1961
b. 109, f. 18 b. 109, f. 19 b. 109, f. 20 b. 109, f. 21 b. 109, f. 22 b. 110, f. 1	National Research Council of the Philippines (NRCP), correspondence National Science Foundation (NSF) Meeting of Russian and East European literature General activities General activities G-3412 application G-8772 application Research Proposal, Cultural Categorization and Technical Evaluation of	25-1976 June 8 1970 January-1980 November 1961 1963–1968 2003 1957–1959 1959–1961
b. 109, f. 18 b. 109, f. 19 b. 109, f. 20 b. 109, f. 21 b. 109, f. 22 b. 110, f. 1 b. 110, f. 2	National Research Council of the Philippines (NRCP), correspondence National Science Foundation (NSF) Meeting of Russian and East European literature General activities General activities G-3412 application G-8772 application Research Proposal, Cultural Categorization and Technical Evaluation of Environmental Resources, Harold C. Conklin	25-1976 June 8 1970 January-1980 November 1961 1963–1968 2003 1957–1959 1959–1961 1978

New York Academy of Sciences (NYAS)

Professional service files > New York Academy of Sciences (NYAS) (continued)

b. 110, f. 5	Membership	1954 June 15-1956 December 27
b. 110, f. 6	Meetings and other activities	2004
b. 110, f. 7	Profile in <i>Science Magazine</i> , "How Fast Can an Old Dog Learn New Tricks?"	2002 March 8
	Oriental Club of New Haven (OCNH)	
b. 110, f. 8	General activities	1988
b. 110, f. 9	Correspondence	1966 February 3-1982 February 22
b. 110, f. 10	First meeting	2005
b. 110, f. 11	Lecture in Medieval Studies reminder	2008 March 27
b. 110, f. 12	Overseas Ministries Study Center (OMSC), Missions Research Colloquium	1998 October 2
b. 110, f. 13-14	Pacific Science Board meetings	1963
b. 110, f. 15	Phi Beta Kappa Society	2005 October
b. 110, f. 16	Prizes, the Tyler Prize for Environmental Achievement	1989
b. 110, f. 17	Philippine Rice Research Institute (PRRI)	1995
b. 110, f. 18-20	Rockefeller Institute	1960-1962
b. 110, f. 21	Rockefeller University	1978 May 18-19
b. 110, f. 22	Rutgers University Seminar	1957
b. 111, f. 1	School of American Research (SAR)	2000
b. 111, f. 2	Society of Ethnobiology (SE)	1999-2008
b. 111, f. 3	Southeast Asia Studies (SEAS) Conference on Opium, Philadelphia See also: Yale University, Southeast Asia Studies, boxes 52-57.	1978
b. 111, f. 4	Southeast Asia Studies (SEAS) Seven Springs Meeting	1978 April
b. 111, f. 5	Southeast Asia Studies (SEAS) luncheon and meeting with F. Landa Jocano	1974 April 4
b. 111, f. 6	Society for Economic Botany (SEB)	1998
b. 111, f. 7	Society for Economic Botany (SEB) e-newsletter	2007
	Sigma Xi, Yale University Chapter	
b. 111, f. 8	General	1950-1951
b. 111, f. 9	Nominations	1982

Professional service files (continued)

b. 111, f. 11	Summer Institute of Linguistics (SIL)	1998-2003
b. 111, f. 12	Smithsonian Insitution, Handbook of North American Indians	1998-2006
b. 111, f. 13-15	Social sciences and government	1964–1969
b. 111, f. 16	Social sciences and government, Student Mobilization Committee	1970
b. 111, f. 17	Society of Visual Anthropology	2005-2010
b. 112, f. 1	Sources of income	1976-1977
b. 112, f. 2	Spencer Foundation, programs	1987–1989
b. 112, f. 3	Sponsored Programs Information Network (SPIN) search	1989
b. 112, f. 4	Semiotic Society of America (SSA)	2006
b. 112, f. 5	Society for the Study of Indigenous Languages of the Americas (SSILA)	1998
	Social Science Research Council (SSRC)	
b. 112, f. 6	Reports and fellowships	1952-1953
b. 112, f. 7	Language Universals conference	1961 April 13-15
b. 112, f. 8	Auxiliary research award	1962
b. 112, f. 9	Committee on Problems and Policy	1963-1970
b. 112, f. 10	Joint committee on Southeast Asia	1963-1982
b. 112, f. 11	Conference on Folklore and Social Science	1966-1967
b. 112, f. 12	Grants	1989–1991
b. 112, f. 13	Cognitive program	1980-1982
b. 112, f. 14	Symposium at the University of New Mexico, Albuquerque, Lexicography in New World Context	1980 May-July
b. 112, f. 15	Philippine Studies International Conference	1981 June 27-30
b. 112, f. 16	Brandeis University	1981
b. 112, f. 17	Board of Directors reception invitations	2004-2006
b. 112, f. 18	Social Sciences Research Fund (SSRF), Sherry H. Penney correspondence	Undated
b. 112, f. 19	Stanford University (job offer)	1962 January 15, 23
b. 112, f. 20	Survival International	Undated
	United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)	
b. 112, f. 21	Conference, Bellagio	2000-2001
b. 112, f. 22	Conferences	2001-2004

Professional service files > United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization [...] (continued)

b. 112, f. 23	Papers by others	Circa 1995
b. 112, f. 24	Regional Thematic Study Meeting on the Asian Rice Culture and its Terraced Landscapes	1995
b. 112, f. 25	King and Queen of Spain (Sofia and Juan Carlos), visit in Manila	1995 April 1-4
b. 112, f. 26	Papers related to Ifugao research	2003
	Ifugao Rice Terraces, ecotourism project	
b. 113, f. 1	Meetings	1995 March- April
b. 113, f. 2	Correspondence	1995
b. 113, f. 3	Bangkok, mission report	2003 July 17- August 2
b. 113, f. 4-7	Meetings and running correspondence	Circa 2004
	United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) personnel and foreign experts	1
b. 113, f. 8	Alcantara, Boots - Mountains of Water	1999
b. 113, f. 9	Favis, Ricardo	2003
b. 113, f. 10	Favis, Ricardo and John Klock	2003
b. 113, f. 11	Gano-Takinan, Bella and Floyd Habich	2003
b. 113, f. 12	Law, Fiona	1995
b. 114, f. 1-2	Phillips, Adrian	2003
b. 114, f. 3	Villalon, Augusto; end of year reports	1994-1997
b. 114, f. 4	University of California, Los Angeles job offer	1960 March 22- May 5
	University of California, Riverside	
b. 114, f. 5	Academic personnel	1983
b. 114, f. 6	Department of Anthropology	1983
b. 114, f. 7	University of Connecticut, Mashantucket Second Pequot History Conference	1993 October 21-23
b. 114, f. 8	University of Hawaii, Smithsonian Institution, Brown University, University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA) job rejections and student correspondence	1954 February 13-1956 November 19
b. 114, f. 9	University of Pittsburgh, associate professor offer	1960 March 21- April 8
b. 114, f. 10	University of Washington, faculty offer	1961 March 30- April 2

Professional service files (continued)

Merriam-Webster's New International Dictionary, Second Edition

b. 114, f. 11	Editor correspondence	1954 October 28-1959 June 8
b. 114, f. 12	Etymology work	1956 Sep-1959 August 21
b. 114, f. 13	Background information for etymologies	1955 March 28
b. 115, f. 1	Peoples file	1956 June
b. 115, f. 2	W. D. Whitney	2005
	Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research (WGFAR)	
b. 115, f. 3	Film grant	1957
b. 115, f. 4	Conference, "Semiotics of Culture and Language"	1975 January
b. 115, f. 5	Conference, "The Use of Landsat Data in the Analysis of Non-Western Ecosystems" $\hfill \hfill \hfi$	1977 May 23-26
b. 115, f. 6	Conference, "Human Ecology in Savanna Environments"	1977-1978
b. 115, f. 7	Leadership	1998-1999
b. 115, f. 8	Member activities and notes	1997–1999
b. 115, f. 9	Who's Who in America, notes and correspondence	1964-2006
b. 115, f. 10	Who's Who in America, type requests	1997-2000
b. 115, f. 11	Who's Who in America, update request	2007
b. 115, f. 12	Yale Alumni Magazine, notes	1997–1999
b. 115, f. 13	Yale University, Linguistics Department	2000-2002
b. 115, f. 14	Yale University, material culture study group	1997–1999

Correspondence

This grouping includes correspondence between Harold Conklin and his colleagues. Files with individual correspondents pertain to their work in the field of anthropology or personal matters.

The bulk of materials is open for research. Student records are restricted until 2085 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.

Files are arranged under two headings: Alphabetical files and Chronological files. The Alphabetical files are arranged by correspondent or subject as identified by Conklin or Conklin's assistant(s). Chronological files, which were received by the repository in rough chronological order, are arranged in chronological order.

Alphabetical files

b. 116, f. 1	A, general	2006–2007
b. 116, f. 2	Alves, Angelo	2005

Correspondence > Alphabetical files (continued)

b. 116, f. 3	American Philosophical Society (APS)	1997–1998
b. 116, f. 4	Anderson, Myrdem	2011
b. 116, f. 5	Arellano, Sylvia	1991
b. 116, f. 6	Atkins, P.J.	1997
b. 116, f. 7	B, general	1994-2007
b. 116, f. 8	Bacalzo, Doris C.	1997
b. 116, f. 9	Barbosa, Timmie	2000
b. 116, f. 10	Barrau, Jacques	1997
b. 116, f. 11	Batt, Susan Van Orden	Undated
b. 116, f. 12	Becker, Alton	1997
b. 116, f. 13	Berlin, Brent	2000
	Beyer Collection in Philippine Archaeology and Ethnology	
b. 116, f. 14	Beyer family members	1995–1999
b. 116, f. 15-16	Beyer Doyl, Charity	2000
b. 116, f. 17	Beyer, Gayia G.	1996
	De la Alemaia Hamilati	100E 1000
b. 116, f. 18	Beyer-Abenoja, Henrietta	1995–1999
b. 116, f. 18 b. 116, f. 19	Beyer-Abenoja, Henrietta Beyer, H. Otley	1993
b. 116, f. 19	Beyer, H. Otley	1993
b. 116, f. 19 b. 116, f. 20	Beyer, H. Otley Beyer, Julie	1993 1998
b. 116, f. 19 b. 116, f. 20 b. 116, f. 21	Beyer, H. Otley Beyer, Julie Blust, Robert	1993 1998 1991
b. 116, f. 19 b. 116, f. 20 b. 116, f. 21 b. 116, f. 22	Beyer, H. Otley Beyer, Julie Blust, Robert Bodner, Connie Cox	1993 1998 1991 2003–2004
b. 116, f. 19 b. 116, f. 20 b. 116, f. 21 b. 116, f. 22 b. 116, f. 23	Beyer, H. Otley Beyer, Julie Blust, Robert Bodner, Connie Cox Boster, James S.	1993 1998 1991 2003–2004 2005
b. 116, f. 19 b. 116, f. 20 b. 116, f. 21 b. 116, f. 22 b. 116, f. 23 b. 116, f. 24	Beyer, H. Otley Beyer, Julie Blust, Robert Bodner, Connie Cox Boster, James S. Bribiescas, Richard (Rick)	1993 1998 1991 2003–2004 2005 2011
b. 116, f. 19 b. 116, f. 20 b. 116, f. 21 b. 116, f. 22 b. 116, f. 23 b. 116, f. 24 b. 116, f. 25	Beyer, H. Otley Beyer, Julie Blust, Robert Bodner, Connie Cox Boster, James S. Bribiescas, Richard (Rick) Brunemeier, Angie	1993 1998 1991 2003-2004 2005 2011 1997
b. 116, f. 19 b. 116, f. 20 b. 116, f. 21 b. 116, f. 22 b. 116, f. 23 b. 116, f. 24 b. 116, f. 25 b. 116, f. 26	Beyer, H. Otley Beyer, Julie Blust, Robert Bodner, Connie Cox Boster, James S. Bribiescas, Richard (Rick) Brunemeier, Angie Buck, Sir Peter Henry	1993 1998 1991 2003–2004 2005 2011 1997 2015
b. 116, f. 19 b. 116, f. 20 b. 116, f. 21 b. 116, f. 22 b. 116, f. 23 b. 116, f. 24 b. 116, f. 25 b. 116, f. 26 b. 116, f. 27	Beyer, H. Otley Beyer, Julie Blust, Robert Bodner, Connie Cox Boster, James S. Bribiescas, Richard (Rick) Brunemeier, Angie Buck, Sir Peter Henry Buenconsejo, José	1993 1998 1991 2003–2004 2005 2011 1997 2015 1999
b. 116, f. 19 b. 116, f. 20 b. 116, f. 21 b. 116, f. 22 b. 116, f. 23 b. 116, f. 24 b. 116, f. 25 b. 116, f. 26 b. 116, f. 27 b. 116, f. 28	Beyer, H. Otley Beyer, Julie Blust, Robert Bodner, Connie Cox Boster, James S. Bribiescas, Richard (Rick) Brunemeier, Angie Buck, Sir Peter Henry Buenconsejo, José Buhle, Jaime	1993 1998 1991 2003–2004 2005 2011 1997 2015 1999
b. 116, f. 19 b. 116, f. 20 b. 116, f. 21 b. 116, f. 22 b. 116, f. 23 b. 116, f. 24 b. 116, f. 25 b. 116, f. 26 b. 116, f. 27 b. 116, f. 28 b. 117, f. 1	Beyer, H. Otley Beyer, Julie Blust, Robert Bodner, Connie Cox Boster, James S. Bribiescas, Richard (Rick) Brunemeier, Angie Buck, Sir Peter Henry Buenconsejo, José Buhle, Jaime C, general	1993 1998 1991 2003–2004 2005 2011 1997 2015 1999 1995 2007
b. 116, f. 19 b. 116, f. 20 b. 116, f. 21 b. 116, f. 22 b. 116, f. 23 b. 116, f. 24 b. 116, f. 25 b. 116, f. 26 b. 116, f. 27 b. 116, f. 28 b. 117, f. 1 b. 117, f. 2	Beyer, H. Otley Beyer, Julie Blust, Robert Bodner, Connie Cox Boster, James S. Bribiescas, Richard (Rick) Brunemeier, Angie Buck, Sir Peter Henry Buenconsejo, José Buhle, Jaime C, general Cairns, Malcolm F.	1993 1998 1991 2003-2004 2005 2011 1997 2015 1999 1995 2007 1993

Correspondence > Alphabetical files (continued)

b. 117, f. 5	Carpenter, Ted	1997–1998
b. 117, f. 6	Cheng, Panay	1995
b. 117, f. 7	Chua, Harvey	1997–1998
b. 117, f. 8	Chung, Chin See	1995
	Color categorization	
b. 117, f. 9	Research	2002-2003
b. 117, f. 10-11	Berlin, Brent	Circa 2000
b. 117, f. 12	Hymes, Dell	Circa 2000
b. 117, f. 13	MacLaury, Robert E.	1998
b. 117, f. 14-15	Condominas, Georges	1988-2011
b. 117, f. 16	Constantino, Ernesto A.	2001
b. 118, f. 1-2	Constantino, Ernesto A.	2001
b. 118, f. 3	Coulmas, Florian	1998
b. 118, f. 4	D, general	2006
b. 118, f. 5	Delobel, Grace	2004 August 11
b. 118, f. 6	Descola	1994
b. 118, f. 7	De Villa, Jill Gale	1994
b. 118, f. 8	Dinter, Ewald	2014
b. 118, f. 9	Dizon, Alma	1994
b. 118, f. 10	Douglas, Mary	2003
b. 118, f. 11-16	Dove, Michael R.	2002-2010
b. 118, f. 17	Druguet, Aurelie	2009-2010

Correspondence > Alphabetical files (continued)

b. 119	Druguet, Aurelie; Ifugao 1 1 DVD-R	2009
	The computer files are unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest including collection, box, and folder numbers (or folder descriptions if folders are not numbered). The review may take several weeks. Original born digital files, as well as preservation masters, may not be	
	accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist request that they be made. Born digital files cannot be accessed remotely. System requirements include a Manuscripts and Archives computer and file viewing software.	
b. 120	Druguet, Aurelie; Ifugao 2, "Lodah / Harvesting ritual in Bocos" 1 DVD-R	2009-2010
	The computer files are unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest including collection, box, and folder numbers (or folder descriptions if folders are not numbered). The review may take several weeks. Original born digital files, as well as preservation masters, may not be accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist request that they be made. Born digital files cannot be accessed remotely. System requirements include a Manuscripts and	
b. 118, f. 18	Archives computer and file viewing software. Durrans, Brian	1997–1999
b. 118, f. 19	Dyen, Isidore	Undated
b. 121, f. 1	E, general	2006-2007
b. 121, f. 2	Ebihara, May	2000 2007
b. 121, f. 3	Eder, J.	1999
b. 121, f. 4	Ellen, Roy	1996
b. 121, f. 5	Endangered Language Fund (ELF)	2006
b. 121, f. 6	Errington, Shelly	1983
b. 121, f. 7	Esquivel, Maria Angelina	1984-2005
b. 121, f. 8	Eyzaguirre, Pablo	2010
b. 121, f. 9	F, general	2006–2007

b. 121, f. 10	Farnell, Brenda	1996
b. 121, f. 11	Feest, Christian	1998
b. 121, f. 12	Fegan, Brian	2000-2011
b. 121, f. 13	Flaster, Trish	1999
b. 121, f. 14	Forni, Gaetano	1995
b. 121, f. 15	Forni, Gaetano	1995
b. 121, f. 16	Freeman, Derek	1998
b. 121, f. 17	Fukui, Katsuyoshi	1996
b. 121, f. 18	Fukui, Katusyoshi	2012
b. 121, f. 19	G, general	1986-2010
b. 121, f. 20	Getchell, Jean	2000
b. 121, f. 21	Gianno, Rosemary	1996-1997
b. 121, f. 22	Golla, Victor	2012
b. 121, f. 23	Gonzales, Brother Andrew	1998
b. 121, f. 24	H, general	2006
b. 121, f. 25-26	Halsema, Jim	1993-2005
b. 121, f. 27-28	Hamamoto, Masakatsu	1998
b. 121, f. 29	Hammel, Eugene	2012
b. 121, f. 30-31	Harrison, K. David	2000-2003
b. 122, f. 1-2	Hayama, Atsuko	1995–1997
b. 122, f. 3	Hendon, Rufus	2007
b. 122, f. 4	Holman, Eric W.	1991–1994
b. 122, f. 5	Houston, Flor	2001 September 25
b. 122, f. 6	Hunn, E.	Undated
b. 122, f. 7	Huntington Library	1998-1999
b. 122, f. 8	Hussey, Stewart	Undated
b. 122, f. 9	Icasiano, Mitzie	2010-2011
b. 122, f. 10	Ikonos, Satellite imagery	1999
b. 122, f. 11	J, general	2006-2007
b. 122, f. 12	Jackson, Jennifer	2006

b. 122, f. 13	Johannot, P. Benitez	2004
b. 122, f. 14	K, general	2006-2007
b. 122, f. 15	Kasberg, Bob	1996
b. 122, f. 16	Kehoe, Alice	2008
b. 123	Kehoe, Alice, Wissler: Blackfoot 1 CD-R The computer files are unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest including collection, box, and folder numbers (or folder descriptions if folders are not numbered). The review may take several weeks. Original born digital files, as well as preservation masters, may not be accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist request that they be made. Born digital files cannot be accessed remotely. System requirements include a Manuscripts and Archives computer and file viewing software.	2006
b. 122, f. 17-18	King's College	1980-1997
b. 122, f. 19	Kirchner, John	2008
b. 122, f. 20	Kirchner, Tom	2008
b. 122, f. 21	Klock, John	1993–1996
b. 122, f. 22	Klock, John	2003-2006
b. 122, f. 23	Koerner Emeritus Center	2004
b. 122, f. 24	Kyi, Suu	2012
b. 124, f. 1	L, general	2006-2007
b. 124, f. 2	Lampe, Klause	1991
b. 124, f. 3	Lane, Rob	2002
b. 124, f. 4	Lawless, Robert	2005 September 12
b. 124, f. 5	Lewis Walpole Library, Farmington	2002
b. 124, f. 6	Library of Congress, Rare Books and Special Collections Division	1991–1998
b. 124, f. 7	Lopez, Cecilio	2002-2003
b. 124, f. 8	Lynch, Owen	1998
b. 124, f. 9	Lyons, Sir John	1995–1997

b. 124, f. 10	M, general	2003-2008
b. 124, f. 11	Maceda, José	1995-2004
b. 124, f. 12	Maffi, Luisa	1998
b. 124, f. 13	Makihara, Miki	1996-2002
b. 124, f. 14	Manuel, E. Arsenio	1995–2001
b. 124, f. 15	Margraf, Josef	1995
b. 124, f. 16	Mattison, R.E.	1999
b. 124, f. 17	Maxwell, Alle	2005 July 29
b. 124, f. 18	Mayuga, Sylvia	1993
b. 124, f. 19	McCoy, Al and David Keck	1998
b. 124, f. 20	McVicker, Ron	2006 January 21
b. 124, f. 21	Mellebeek, Louis	1994–1997
b. 124, f. 22	Merrifield, Bill	2005 September 26
b. 124, f. 23	Mikasuki	1967
b. 124, f. 24	Milgram, Lynne	1997
b. 124, f. 25	Miraldi, Leonard	1997-2002
b. 124, f. 26	Mirano, Elena	1999
b. 124, f. 27	Monique (notes on Claude Levi-Strauss)	2009
b. 124, f. 28	Moore, Tom Inglis	1992-1993
b. 124, f. 29	Moriguchi, Tsunekazu	1995
b. 124, f. 30	Mount Pleasant, Alyssa	2006
b. 124, f. 31	Murray, Stephan	1996
b. 124, f. 32	N, general	2006
b. 124, f. 33	Nance, John	2005 March 30
b. 124, f. 34	National Academy of Sciences (NAS) correspondence	2011
b. 124, f. 35	Nazarea-Sandoval, Virginia (Ving)	1994-2001
b. 124, f. 36	Newell, Leonard	2008
b. 124, f. 37	Nietes, Linda	1993
b. 124, f. 38	Number sets	2001–2002
b. 125, f. 1	O, general	2008

b. 125, f. 2	Ocampo, Ambeth	2000-2001
b. 125, f. 3	Ogawa, Hide	1997
b. 125, f. 4	P, general	2006-2008
b. 125, f. 5	Pacheco, Esther (Ateneo Press)	1997
b. 125, f. 6	Pendergast, Jim	1996
b. 125, f. 7	Pinther, Miklos	1982
b. 125, f. 8	Plotnicov, Leonard	1998
b. 125, f. 9	Popenoe, Hugh	2004 November 4-24
b. 125, f. 10	Potet, Jean-Paul G.	2015
b. 126	Potet, Jean-Paul G., San Felipe, 1980 1 DVD-R The computer files are unprocessed and may contain sensitive	2015
	information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest including collection, box, and folder numbers (or folder descriptions if folders are not numbered). The review may take several weeks.	
	Original born digital files, as well as preservation masters, may not be accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist request that they be made. Born digital files cannot be accessed remotely. System requirements include a Manuscripts and Archives computer and file viewing software.	
b. 125, f. 11	Price, Thomas and James Kenmore	2005
b. 125, f. 12	Prill-Brett, June	1995

b. 127	Proquest, "The Relation of Hanunóo Culture to the Plant World" 1 CD-R The computer files are unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest including collection, box, and folder numbers (or folder descriptions if folders are not numbered). The review may take several weeks. Original born digital files, as well as preservation masters, may not be accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist request that they be made. Born digital files cannot be accessed remotely. System requirements include a Manuscripts and Archives computer and file viewing software.	2009
b. 125, f. 13	Proquest, "The Relation of Hanunóo Culture to the Plant World"	2007
b. 125, f. 14	Proschan, Frank	1999
b. 125, f. 15	Pyne, Stephen	1997
b. 125, f. 16-17	R, general	2006-2007
b. 125, f. 18	Ranada, Connie	1996
b. 125, f. 19	Respicio, Norma	1998
b. 125, f. 20	Revel, Nicole	1993-2003
b. 125, f. 21	Revel, Nicole, Singapore proposal	2008
b. 125, f. 22-23	Revel, Nicole	2008
b. 128	Revel, Nicole, photographs from travel to Hanunóo, 1970 August 15-16 <i>1 CD-R</i> The computer files are unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest including collection, box, and folder numbers (or folder descriptions if folders are not numbered). The review may take several weeks. Original born digital files, as well as preservation masters, may not be accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist request that they be made. Born digital files cannot be accessed remotely. System requirements include a Manuscripts and Archives computer and file viewing software.	2008
b. 125, f. 24	Reynolds, Peter	2011
b. 125, f. 25	Richards, Anne	1997

b. 125, f. 26	Rodriguez, Gloria	1995
b. 125, f. 27	Rosaldo, Renato	1981
b. 125, f. 28	Rosaldo, Renato	2010
b. 125, f. 29	Rothschild, George	1997
b. 125, f. 30	Rowe, John Howland	2006
b. 125, f. 31	Rozin, Paul	1997
b. 129, f. 1	S, general	1982-2006
b. 129, f. 2	Sagario, Lolita	1997
b. 129, f. 3	Salick, Jan	2003
b. 129, f. 4	Sanjek, Roger	1999
b. 129, f. 5	Sather, Clifford - Finnish puukko	2000-2004
b. 129, f. 6	Schlegel, Stuart A.	1999
b. 129, f. 7	Second, Gerard	1996
b. 129, f. 8	Settele, Josef	1996
b. 129, f. 9	Solheim, Wilhelm G. II	1963
b. 129, f. 10	Solheim, Wilhelm G. II - Philippine trip	2001
b. 129, f. 11	Sprague, David	2000
b. 129, f. 12	Stanyukovitch - St. Petersburg: A Portrait of a Great City by Vincent Giroud, exhibition catalogue	2003
b. 129, f. 13	Strouthes, Daniel	1999-2000
b. 129, f. 14	Swezey, Kim	2005 July 21
b. 129, f. 15	T, general	1995-2007
b. 129, f. 16	Tagliacozzo - Science magazine	2005 May 20
b. 129, f. 17-18	Takaki, Michiko	2004
b. 129, f. 19	Tanay Club	1998-1999
b. 129, f. 20	Thiele, Raina	2004
b. 129, f. 21	Thomas, Peter (Santa Cruz)	2005 December 27
b. 129, f. 22	Trawick, Paul	2005 March 2
b. 129, f. 23	Tsing, Anna and Elaine Gan	2014
b. 129, f. 24	U, general	2006-2009

b. 129, f. 25	Uhlenbeck, Bob	1997
b. 129, f. 26	V, general	2006-2007
b. 129, f. 27	W, general	1996-2007
b. 129, f. 28	Wade, Geoff	1993
b. 129, f. 29	Noah Webster Event at Yale University, 250th Birthday	2008
b. 129, f. 30	Whitelaw, Gavin	2005 January 1
b. 129, f. 31	Whiting, Beatrice	1999
b. 129, f. 32	Whitney Center	2009-2012
b. 129, f. 33	Wilner, Isaiah	2012
b. 129, f. 34	Woo, David	2000 September 7
b. 130, f. 1	X, Y, Z general	2006-2008
b. 130, f. 2	Yale Club, NYC	1997-2003
b. 135, f. 1	Yale University Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2046 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records.	2011
b. 135, f. 2	Yale University floor plans and landscaping correspondence Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2039 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records.	1994-2004
b. 130, f. 3	Yamada, Yukihiro	2003 June 1-10
b. 130, f. 4-6	Yamamoto, Yoshiko (Miko)	1993-2006
b. 130, f. 7	Yen, Doug	1999
Gre	eeting cards	
b. 131, f. 1	Birthday cards	1994
b. 131, f. 2	Personal and greeting cards	2004-2005
b. 131, f. 3-4	Christmas cards	2005
Ch	ronological files	
b. 131, f. 5	Circa 1950s	Circa 1950s
b. 131, f. 6	Circa 1960s	Circa 1960s
b. 131, f. 7	1968–1987	1968-1987
	1700 1707	1700-1707
b. 131, f. 8	Circa 1970s	Circa 1970s

Correspondence > Chronological files (continued)

b. 131, f. 9	Circa 1980s	Circa 1980s
b. 131, f. 10	1987–1995	1987–1995
b. 131, f. 11	Circa 1990s	Circa 1990s
b. 131, f. 12	1992	1992
b. 131, f. 13	1994–2000	1994-2000
b. 131, f. 14	1997–2000	1997–2000
b. 131, f. 15	1999–2005	1999-2005
b. 132, f. 1	2000	2000
b. 132, f. 2	2000-2001	2000-2001
b. 132, f. 3	2000-2001	2000-2001
b. 132, f. 4	2000–2001	2000-2001
b. 132, f. 5	2001	2001
b. 132, f. 6	2001–2002	2001–2002
b. 132, f. 7	2001–2003	2001–2003
b. 132, f. 8	2002–2003	2002-2003
b. 132, f. 9	2002–2005	2002-2005
b. 132, f. 10	2003	2003
b. 132, f. 11	2003	2003
b. 132, f. 12	2003–2006	2003-2006
b. 133, f. 1	2004	2004
b. 133, f. 2	2005	2005
b. 133, f. 3	2005	2005
b. 133, f. 4	2005	2005
b. 133, f. 5	2005	2005
b. 133, f. 6	2005	2005
b. 133, f. 7	2005–2006	2005-2006
b. 133, f. 8	2006	2006
b. 133, f. 9	2006	2006
b. 133, f. 10	2006-2007	2006-2007
b. 133, f. 11	2006-2007	2006-2007

Correspondence > Chronological files (continued)

Accession 2019-M-0015: Additional materials, 1954-2015

This accession comprises Harold Conklin's files from Yale University while he was a professor in the Department of Anthropology and the Department of Linguistics, and a curator for the Peabody Natural History Museum. The files document Conklin's administrative activities, events related to Southeast Asia studies, museum collections, and Conklin's correspondence with professional colleagues. The accession also includes student gradebooks and notes from courses Conklin taught at Columbia University and Yale University.

The bulk of the materials is open for research. Yale University student, personnel, and administrative records are restricted as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives. Any restricted records are noted as such.

Yale University

Access to administrative records is restricted until 1 January 2047 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records.

General

b. 1, f. 1	Announcements and news	2006-2012
b. 1, f. 2	Curricula vitae of Harold Conklin	1998-2006
b. 1, f. 3	Friedrich, Paul, Wilbur Cross Medal	2005-2007
b. 1, f. 4	Koerner Center events	2008
b. 1, f. 5	Material Culture group events	2008
b. 1, f. 6	Native American community at Yale University Includes newspaper clippings related to Skawenniio Barnes, Alyssa Mt. Pleasant, and current events.	2007-2010
b. 1, f. 7	Yale-NUS College debate	2012
I	Department of Anthropology	
b. 1, f. 8	Events	2006-2012
b. 1, f. 9	Expense reports, research funding	2006-2008
b. 1, f. 10	Expense reports, student employment	2001-2010
b. 1, f. 11	New staff announcements	2002-2009
ı	Department of Linguistics	
b. 1, f. 12	Colloquia and course information	1997-2009
 	Files on Individuals Includes personnel records, which are restricted until 1 January 2087 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/ mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	1986-2012
I	Peabody Museum	
b. 2, f. 1	Curators' meeting minutes	2004-2010

Yale University > Peabody Museum (continued)

b. 2, f. 4 Yale University Herbarium 198 Southeast Asia Studies	00-2006 85-2008
Southeast Asia Studies	35-2008
b. 2. f. 5 Events and seminars in Agrarian and Southeast Asia Studies 200	
200	09-2012
b. 2, f. 6 Indo-Pacific Art at Yale University Art Gallery 200	09-2010
b. 2, f. 7 South Asian Council courses 200	05-2006
Yale University Library	
b. 2, f. 8 Correspondence and notes on printing a textbook 200	03
b. 2, f. 9 Notes and news from Sterling Memorial Library 200	04-2008
Correspondence	
b. 2, f. 10 Damaso, Consuelo 195	59 February 15
b. 2, f. 11-16 Einhorn, Arthur 201	10-2015
Letters were compiled by Harold Conklin from his correspondence with Arthur Einhorn about their shared research on Northern New York Iroquois cultures. Files include articles, newsletters, and conference planning and handouts.	
b. 2, f. 17 Kang, Yoonhee 200	09
Tr - mark mark mark mark mark mark mark mark	21 March 26- ny 21
Teaching files	
Grades	
b. 3, f. 1 Columbia University grade book 195	54-1962
,	2-2008
This book contains student grades through 1996, then continues as Harold Conklin's personal notebook through 2008.	
Student records are restricted until 2071 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.	
Notes	
This grouping comprises notecards that contain Harold Conklin's handwritten notes related to his work at Columbia University and Yale University. The files include notecards on individual people.	
b. 4 Columbia University courses 195	54-1963

Teaching files > Notes (continued)

b. 5	Yale University studies	1961-1994
	Includes notecards on the Yale University Department of Anthropology, the Peabody Museum of Natural History, the Yale University Linguistics Department, and the Yale University Southeast Asian Studies Department.	
b. 6	Colleges, assistants, talks, and people	1978-1994
	Includes notecards on student researchers, colleagues, events, and faculty of Yale University Department of Anthropology.	

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Anthropological linguistics Ilokanos (Philippine people) Iloko language Tagalog language Tasaday (Philippine people) Tinggian language

Geographic Names

Ifugao (Philippines) Philippines

Names

Afable, Patricia O.
Barton, Roy Franklin, 1883-1947
Bloomfield, Leonard, 1887-1949
Conklin, Harold C., 1926-2016
Eggan, Fred, 1906-1991
Fox, Robert B., 1918-1985
Lounsbury, Floyd Glenn
Sturtevant, William C.
Takaki, Michiko, 1930-2014
Tomlinson, Owen A., 1882-

Contributors

Conklin, Harold C., 1926-2016 Barton, Roy Franklin, 1883-1947 Tomlinson, Owen A., 1882-